SLR-CA-1

Seat

NO. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Financial Accounting (P - 1) (BCOMO0102)

Day & Date: Monday, 20-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Multiple Choice Questions. 08
1) is a kind of personal account.
a) Mahesh Alc b) Suresh Alc
c) Dinesh Alc d) All of the above
2) is a branch of accounting.
a) Cost b) Management
c) Financial d) All of the above
3) Total Profit / Number of Years = .
a) Total Profit b) Goodwill
c) Average Profit d) Super Profit

4)  An excess profit earned by a business entity over other similar
business entities is called as

a) Nominal Profit b) Super Profit
c) Average Profit d) Previous Profit
5)  On transfer of all assets to realization account account will be
debited.
a) Realization b) Cash
c) Assets d) Any one of the above

6) Conversion is made for
a) Expansion in Capital
b) Expansion in Business
c) Expansion in Geographical Area of Business
d) All of the above

7) Salary paid by cooperative society to their employees will be debited

to account.
a) Cash b) Trading
c) Profit and Loss d) Manufacturing
8) Closing cash with cooperative society will be presented to side

of Balance Sheet.
a) Liabilities b) Assets
c) Debit d) Credit

B) Explain the following concepts. 04

1) State any two examples of Real Account.
2)  Explain Super Profit.
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Q.2 Write Short Note/Short Answer/Short Problem (Any Two).

Q.3

a) Classify the following account in Personal, Real and Nominal Accounts.
Sadanand Account

Building Account

Cash Account

State Bank of India Account

Rent Account

Salary Account

06

b) From the following information calculate value of goodwill of Kiran Enterprises.

Profit for past years

2019-20

10,000

2020-21

5,000

2021-22

10,000

2022-23

5,000

Number of Years Purchase

2 Years

c) From the following information compute value of Purchase Consideration by

Net Payment Method:

Agreed Value of Assets taken by Company

Land and Building

15,00,000

Plant and Machinery

10,00,000

Vehicles

5,00,000

Agreed Values of Liabilities taken by Company

Sundry Creditors

5,00,000

Long Answer/Problem.
From the following particulars determine the value of goodwill by

a)
b)

Average Profit Method,

Super Profit Method

Previous Profits of Business Entity

Profit for past years

2019-20

1,00,000

2020-21

50,000

2021-22

20,000

Normal Rate of Return - 10%

Number of Year Purchase - 3 Years
Capital Employed by Business - Rs. 1,00,000/-

Q.4 Answer any one of the following (Long Answer/Problem).

a)

From the following trial balance of Janta Consumers Cooperative Society

Limited for the year ended 31st March 2023 prepare Trading Account,

Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2023 and Balance

Sheet as on that date.

Trial Balance

Particulars Debit Amt Rs. | Credit Amt Rs.
Share Capital - 16,11,269.00
Reserve Fund - 2,00,000.00
Purchases 6,25,030.00 -
Stock 22,152.00 -
Carriage 23,362.00 -
Salaries and Allowances 2,425.00 -
Building Funds - 63,252.00
Staff Provident Fund - 25,825.00
Sales - 22,35,252.00
Bad Debts 1,252.00 -
Postage and Courier 5,525.00 -

10

12
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Machinery 20,32,502.00 -
Travelling Expenses 12,252.00 -
Bonus to Employees 45,552.00 -
Printing and Stationery 51,256.00 -
Insurance 6,558.00 -
Building 11,24,020.00 -
Furniture 1,23,658.00 -
Sundry Debtors 25,256.00 -
Sundry Creditors - 33,625.00
Fixed Deposit with Bank 22,320.00 -
Sundry Expenses 11,458.00 -
Transfer Fees - 2,332.00
Cash in Hand 23,252.00 -
Cash with SBI 11,425.00 -
Bank Charges 2,300.00 -

Total 41,71,555.00 41,71,555.00

Additional Information:

1) Stock on 31/03/2023 was Rs. 2,52,300/-

2) Salary was outstanding for the previous year amounted to Rs. 5,000/-

3) Postage was prepaid to the extent Rs. 525/-

4) Charge depreciation on Building by Rs. 24,020/- and on Furniture by
Rs. 23,658/-

5) Audit Fee was unpaid for the year amounted to Rs. 10,000/-

A and B sharing profits and losses equally, decided to convert their business
into a limited company named AB Ltd. on 31/03/2023 their Balance Sheet was
as follows:

Liabilities Rs. Assets Rs.
Capital Building 40,000
A 51,000 | Plant 30,000
B 39,000 | Furniture 5,000
Bills Payable 5,000 | Debtors 28,000
Creditors 25,000 | Stock 10,000

Bank 7,000
1,20,000 1,20,000

AB Limited agreed to take over all the assets and liabilities at the values
stated below:

Building - 42,000/-

Plant - 25,000/-

Furniture - 4,340/-

Stock - 8,000/-

Debtors subject to provision for doubtful debts at 3% and Creditors at a
discount of 2%

The company issued 6,300 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each at Rs. 12/- per
share and the balance of purchase price is paid in cash.

The company issued for cash 3,000 equity shares at Rs. 12/- to the public.
All these shares were taken up and paid for.

Give Journal Entries.
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Seat

NO. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Principles of Business Management (Paper - 1) (BCOMO0104)

Day & Date: Tuesday, 21-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
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Seat
No.

Day & Date: Tuesday, 21-11-2023

Time:

Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Principles of Business Management (Paper - 1) (BCOMO0104)

12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

Q.1

Q.2

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

A) Fillin the blanks by choosing correct alternatives given below.

1) Managementis a science.
a) Social b) Physical
c) Environmental d) Political
2) is the primary function of Management.
a) Profit Making b) Planning
c) Business d) Decision Making
3) Selection of best alternative is done in
a) Management b) Organization
c) Decision Making d) Administration
4)  Planning is the function of Business Management.
a) Primary b) Subsidiary
c) Operative d) Personal
5) is deciding in advance, the future course of action.
a) Planning b) Decision Making
c) Controlling d) Organizing
6) is art, science and profession.
a) Administration b) Management
c) Planning d) Organization
7)  According to C.K. Prahalad through profit can be done.
a) Business Expansion b) Goodwill Increased
c) Poverty Alleviation d) Overcome Competition
8) POSDCORB is introduced.
a) Luther Gulick’s b) Henry Fayol
c) Peter Drucker d) Bun

B) Explain the following concepts.
1) Administration
2) Levels of management

Write Short Notes. (Any Two)

a) Importance of Planning

b) Management is a Profession

c) Functional Area of Management

Max. Marks: 40

08

04

06
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Q.3

Q.4

SLR-CA-2
Answer the following questions. (Any One) 10

a) Explain of Organisation Concept and Significance of Organising.
b) Writes The Social Responsibility of Business.

Answer the following questions. (Any One) 12

a) Explain the Meaning and Process of Decision Making.
OR
b) Write the C.K. Prahalad Contribution in Management.
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Seat

No. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
ENGLISH (Comp)
Literary Voyage (BCOMO0101)

Day & Date: Wednesday, 22-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 Rewrite the following by choosing the correct alternative 08
1)  Where did Gandhi meet his missionary friend?
a) Vellore b) Orissa
c) Aniji d) Ahmadabad
2)  What colour of chalk plastered the slate?
a) Blue b) Yellow
c) White d) Green
3) What did the grandmother do in her in the city?
a) Dogs b) Sparrows
c) Bicycle d) Cats
4)  What does the Rabindranath Tagore want to use in order to conquer pain?
a) Intelligence b) Heart
c) Wit d) Bravery
5)  Who wants a flower in the poem ‘The Lotus’?
a) Goddess of love b) Goddess of Heaven
c) Goddess of Spring d) Goddess of summer
6) How does the father discover the son in his room?
a) Sleeping b) Sobbing
c) Playing d) Reading
7)  Choose the correct prefix with the word given in the bracket and fill in the
blanks.
Completing translation in four days is . (Possible)
a) Possibility b) Position
c) Impossible d) Pausible
8)  We are family. (Identify the correct part of speech for the underlined word.)
a) Noun b) Pronoun
c) Verb d) Adverb
Q.2 Write the answers in short. (Any four out of six) 12

a) Whatis the importance of khadi in the context of the freedom struggle?

b) How would you describe the character of the grandmother in The Portrait of
a Lady?

c) What is the significance of the sparrows in The Portrait of a Lady?

d) What are the various qualities poet discusses as important in the poem ‘Let
Me Not Pray to be sheltered from Dangers’?

e) Why did the poet focus on the lotus flower in the poem ‘The Lotus’?

f)  What is the significance of toys in the poem ‘“The Toys'?
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Q.3 Answer the following questions. (Any One) 10
a) What is communication and process of communication?
b) Describe the channels and principals of communication.

Q.4 Answer the following question. 10
What is intrapersonal skill? Discuss the strategies to improve intrapersonal skills.
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Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023

Marathi (BCOMO0107)

Day & Date: Thursday, 23-11-2023
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
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Max. Marks: 40

08
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b2 oNiSHd SR forel. (PIUAEl aR) 12

1) ST GAED LDl AT AQMNTA Albizadral ATl JHADBT T DI,

2) I Hiddd JF feral,

3) N AT I fqgeryor foreT.

4) WY Biddcdiel Bdl- Bl Td e bl AT ?

5) ‘qreofl’ HAT BT Sa-Td gl 3MTet 3MTe?

6) oIfeuTadl EloHR AT BT MBE B .
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fepar
AFATT FBOTol BRI I FRA AT qaaqarl e dxrar o forar,
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Seat

No. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Hindi (BCOMO0106)

Day & Date: Thursday, 23-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
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¥2 fr=faRad veal § 9 P aR g9 & Sox dferg § faRay | 12
1) fr=foRaa oiRafYe st & B waia fofay |
37) Basic
q)  Enquiry

?5) Democratic

2) Uceldd BT WHY WL P |
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3f) Financial
q) Debit
%) Advice
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Seat

No. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Urdu Prose & Poetry (BCOMO0108)

Day & Date: Thursday, 23-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.
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Seat

No. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Principles of Marketing (BCOMO0105)

Day & Date: Thursday, 23-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
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Seat
No. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Principles of Marketing (BCOMO0105)

Day & Date: Thursday, 23-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Choose the correct alternative from the options. 08
1) Modern Concept of Marketing is focused on
a) Selling b) Profit
c) Customer d) Production
2) The goods which are used for producing other products are known as
goods.
a) Consumer b) Luxury
c) Specialty d) Industrial
3) is the first stage in the new product development process.

a) Test Marketing

b) Commercialisation

c) Product Development Programme
d) Idea Generation

4) is the value of the product or service to customer into quantitative
terms.
a) Product b) Price
c) Place d) Promotion
5) Product installation service is an example of
a) After sales service b) Impersonal selling
c) Indirect Selling d) Direct Selling
6) is/are the methods of pricing.
a) Cost-based b) Competition-based
c) Demand-based d) All of these
7) Market competition is a factor affecting the price of a product.
a) Important b) External
c) Internal d) Specialized
8) Registration of brand name is
a) Mandatory b) Essential
c) Compulsory d) Optional
b) Explain the following concepts. 04

1) Trademark
2) Market Segmentation

Q.2 Write Short Note (Any Two) 06
a) Explain the stages of Product Life Cycle.
b) Write the nature of marketing.
c) Attributes of Good Packaging
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Q.3
Q.4
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What is Marketing? Explain the functions of marketing. 10
Answer the following questions. (Any One) 12
What is Price? Explain the Pricing Strategies in modern marketing practices.

OR

What is Market? Explain the various types of markets.

Page 4 of 4



SLR-CA-8

Seat
No. Set| P
B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Kannada (BCOMO0109)
Day & Date: Thursday, 23-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40

Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.
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Seat

No.

Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023

Business Micro Economics (Paper — 1) (BCOM0103)

Day & Date: Friday, 24-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
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Seat

No. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Business Micro Economics (Paper — 1) (BCOMO0103)

Day & Date: Friday, 24-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Multiple choice questions. 08
1) is a Factor of scope of Business economics.
a) Demand analysis b)  Production Function analysis
c) Market analysis d) Allthe above
2) Dr. Marshall’'s utility analysis is based on
a) Cardinal utility b) Ordinal ut|I|ty
c) Bothaandb d) None of these

3) Indifference curve always
a) Downward from left to the rlght
b) Parellel to ‘X" axis
c) Parellel to Y’ axis
d) Upward from left to right

4) In a free market economy consumers look for maximum
a) Satisfaction b)  Profit
c) Interest d) Rent

Percentage change in demand

5) Price elasticity of demand =

a) Percentage change in income

b) Percentage change in price

c) Percentage change in investment
d) None of these

6) Generally the trend of marginal rate of substitution is

a) Decline b) Increasing
c) Stable d) Allthe above

7)  The benefits of demand forecasting is for
a) Producer b) Consumer
c) Government d) Allthe above

8) opinion method is known as Delphi.
a) Expert b) Market
c) Sample d) None of these

B) Explain Following Concepts: 04

1) Price elasticity of demand
2) Nature of Business Economics
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Q.2 Write short Notes (Any Two) 06
a) Law of Demand
b) Price Mechanism
c) Consumers Equilibrium

Q.3 Long Answers. 10
What is free Market Economy? Explain the features of free market economy.

Q.4 Answer any one of the following questions. 12

a) Explain the importance of demand forecasting.
b) Explain the properties of indifference curve.
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Seat
No.

Set

Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Business Mathematics (Paper - I) (BCOMO0110)

Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

Q.1

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

A) Multiple choice questions.
1) In Linear programing problem, Z = ax + by is called as

a) Constraints b) Objective Function
c) Parametric Function d) None of these

2) The value of determinant of an identity matrix is equal to
a) 1 b) 0
c) -1 d) anyvalue

3) The inverse of square matrix exist if )
a) |Al=0 by |4l=1
c) |Al#0 d) None of these

4) In skew - symmetric matrix, all the diagonal elements are equal to
a) 1 b) O
c) any value d) None of these

5) The cost charged for using someone's money for specified length of
time is known as :
a) period b) principal
C) interest d) term

6) If the first payment is to be made at the beginning of the first year, then
it is called as/an

a) Annuity b) Immediate
c) annuity due d) deferred annuity
7)  The sum of the first n terms of a A.P. is given by
a) Ty=a+t(m-1d b) Sn=g[2a+(n+1)d]
8) Rate of interest means the interest charged per year.
a) perX5,000 b) per% 100
c) perX 500 d) per% 50,000
B) Answer the following questions.
1) x—=5 0 2
Find the value of X | 0 1 0/=0
4 0 3

2) If the first term of an A.P. is 12 and the common difference is 2. Find
the 40" term and the sum of the 40 terms.

P

Max. Marks: 40

08

04
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Q.2

Q.3

Q.4

SLR-CA-10
Attempt any two of the following questions. 06
a) The compound interest on the sum of Rs. 7865 for 3 years at Find 3%% p.a.

b) If for an A.P. Common difference is 10 and sum unto 30 terms is 4500 find
term 'a’ and T2o

€} Find 4> - 44 +3lwhere 4 =% 7]

Attempt the following question. 10
Find the minimum value of

Z =3x; +4x,

Subject to the constraints,
10x; + 3x, > 15

4x; + 3x, = 12

le + 5x2 > 10

X1, Xp =0
Attempt any one of the following questions. 12
a) Find the inverse of the following matrix by the adjoint method

8 4 3

2 1 1]

1 2 1

OR
b) Solve the following equations using Cramer’s Rule
1 3 4 5

+—=13, ————7=1
x—2 y+1 x—2 y+1
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Seat
No.

Set

Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023

Time:

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Insurance (Paper - 1) (BCOMO0111)

12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

AT < 1) Fd g SRt e,

1
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P

Max. Marks: 40
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Seat
No.

Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Insurance (Paper - I) (BCOMO0111)

Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Chosethe correct alternatives. 08
1) Principle of indemnity is not applicable to insurance.
a) Life b) Marine
c) Fire d) None of these
2)  The amount received by the insurance company from the insured is
called
a) Offer Value b) Surrender Value
c) Insurance Premium d) Sum Assured
3) acts as an intermediary between the insured and the insurance
company.
a) Lender b) Insurance Agent
c) Creditor d) Debtor

4)  Aninsurance Agent agrees to carry on insurance business in
consideration of

a) Commission b) Insurance Premium
c) Salary d) Discount
5) insurance is useful for providing insurance protection to several
persons under a single insurance policy.
a) Endowment b) Whole life
c) Term d) Group
6) insurance is also known as pure insurance.
a) Endowment b) Whole life
c) Term d) Group
7) Paid up Value = premium Paid / Total Premium x
a) Surrender Value b) Compensation
c) Sum Assured d) All of the above

8) Inlife insurance, if the insured dies before the expiry of the term,
gets the sum assured.

a) Insured b) Heirs
c) Insurance Agent d) Relatives
B) Explain the following concepts. 04

1) Term Insurance
2) Reinsurance

Q.2 Write Short Note. (Any Two) 06
a) Need of Term Insurance
b) Surrender Value
c) Importance of Group Insurance
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Q.3 Long Answer. 10
Explain the Primary Principles of Insurance.

Q.4 Write answer any one of following. 12
a) Explain the conditions of Life Insurance Policy.
b) Explain the various Functions of Insurance Agent.
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Seat
No.

Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Geography (Commercial & Marketing)
Commercial Geography (Paper —1) (BCOM0112)

Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
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Seat

NO. Set | P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Geography (Commercial & Marketing)
Commercial Geography (Paper —1) (BCOMO0112)

Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.
3) Neat diagrams should be drawn wherever necessary.
4) The use of maps stencils is allowed.

Q.1 A) Choose the correct alternative from the options. 08
1) Commercial Geography is a branch of Geography.
a) Historical b) Social
c) Economic d) Political
2) The nature of the study of commercial geography is
a) Stable b) Unstable
c) Changing d) Dynamic
3) Follow land is the type of resources.
a) latent b) visible
c) limited d) unlimited
4) is a Oceanic resources.
a) Solar energy b) Buildings
c) Heat d) Fish
5) material are produced from primary occupation.
a) Raw b) Finished
c) Pure d) Industrial
6) Tourismis type of economic activity.
a) Primary b) Secondary
c) Tertiary d) Quaternary
7) Inthe process of globalization market system is accepted.
a) close b) open
c) controlled d) All the above
8) WTO came into practice on 1%t January
a) 1993 b) 1994
c) 1995 d) 1996
B) Explain the following concepts. 04

1) Commercial Geography
2) Globalization

Q.2 Write Short Notes. (Any Two) 06
a) Role of Economic Activities in Indian Economy
b) Importance of resources
c) OPEC
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Explain the classification of resources. 10
Answer any one of the following. 12
Give the definition of Economic geography and explain its nature and scope.

OR

Explain the classification of economic activities.
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Seat

No. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Financial Accounting (P - Il) (BCOM0202)
Day & Date: Sunday, 26-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Choose the correct alternatives from the options. 08
1) Goods sent on Consignment are debited to Account.
a) Consignee’s Alc b) Consignment A/c
c) Trading Alc d) Consignor Alc
2) Credit sales is ascertained by preparing Account.
a) Statement of Affairs b) Total Debtors Alc
c) Total Creditors Alc d) Cash Alc

3) A Statement sent by the consignee to the consignor showing details of
the goods sold by him is called as

a) Statement b) Proforma Invoice
c) Account sale d) None of the above
4) Departmental accounts are prepared to find out profit or loss.
a) Consignment b) Branch
c) Organisational d) Departmental
5) Rent and rates paid are apportioned among the departments on the
basisof
a) Space Occupied b) Purchase
c) Sales d) None of these

6) If goods are supplied to branch at 50% above cost, then it would be
on Invoice Price.

a) 33.33% b) 25%
c) 20% d) 100%

7) Consignee gets for his work.
a) Remuneration b) Salary
c) Commission d) Profit

8) Bills Receivable as endorsed having been dishonored is debited to :
a) Debtors Alc b) Bills Receivable Alc
c) Bills Payable Alc d) Creditors Alc

B) Explain the following concepts. 04

1) Types of Branches
2) Meaning of Consignor and Consignee
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Q.2 Write Short Problem (Any Two)
Prepare an Account Sales from the following information:

a)

b)

Consignor — M/S. Sneha Trading Co

SLR-CA-13

. Pune

Consignee — M/S. Rupali Traders, Solapur
Sale — 50 machines at Rs. 20,000 each

Commission — 12% on Sales
Expenses of the consignee:
Railway freight

Insurance

Godown Rent

Advance sent

Rs. 50,000
Rs. 50,000
Rs. 30,000
Rs. 1,50,000

Balance remitted along with the Account Sale by bank draft dated on 4th

May 2022.

From the following information prepare Total Debtors Accounts and

Ascertain Credit Sales.

1) Balance on 1/1/2022 — Debtors Rs. 50,000
2) Balance on 31/12/2022 — Debtors Rs. 60,000

3) Discount allowed Rs. 1,000

4) Return inward Rs. 700

5) Cash from customer Rs. 70,000
6) Cash sales Rs. 20,000

A Head Office in Mumbai send goods to its branch at Pune marked 25%
above cost. You are required to prepare Pune branch account in H.O.

books:

Particulars

Rs.

Stock on 1.1. 2022 at I.P.

70,000

Petty Cash on 1.1.2022

1,000

Goods supplied to branch at |.P.

8,00,000

Cash sales by branch

8,00,000

Cheques sent to branch for
Salary - 24,000
Rent - 10,000

34,000

Cheque sent for Pretty expense

2,000

Stock on 31.12. 2022 at |.P.

1,50,000

Petty cash on 31.12.2022 at |.P.

1,750

Q.3 Miss. Asha who keeps her books of account under single entry system.
You are required to prepare the Trading and Profit & Loss account
For the year ending 31-3-2018 and the Balance Sheet as on that date.

The assets and liabilities were as follows:

1-4-2017 31-3-2018
Stock 25,000 36,000
Creditors 13,000 14,000
Debtors 27,000 32,000
Furniture 12,000 12,000
Machinery 40,000 40,000

06

10
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Q.4 a)

Receipts and Payments Accounts
For the year ending 315t March, 2018

SLR-CA-13

Receipts Rs. Payments Rs.
To Bal. b/d 6,000 | By Creditors 81,000
To Sales 34,000 | By Salary 4,500
To Debtors 1,25,000 | By Rent 2,000
By Wages 14,000
By Trade Expenses 8,000
By Purchases 6,000
By Drawings 15,000
By Balance 34,500
Total 1,65,000 | Total 1,65,000

Provide for depreciation on furniture at 5% and on machinery 10%.
Make provision for doubtful debts at 5% on debtors.

From the following Trial Balance, Prepare Departmental Trading and Profit

& Loss Alc for the year ended 31st March, 2017 Balance sheet as on that

date.
Trial Balance

Particulars DR. Rs. CR. Rs.
Stock on 1-4-2016
Deptt. A 30,000
Deptt. B 24,000
Purchases-
Deptt. A 56,000
Deptt. B 48,000
Sales-
Deptt. A 1,20,000
Deptt. B 1,00,000
Wages-
Deptt. A 15,000
Deptt. B 5,000
Rent, Rates Taxes & Insurance 18,000
Sundry Expenses 6,000
Salaries 6,000
Lighting & Heating 3,600
Discount received 2,600
Discount allowed 4,400
Advertising 7,200
Carriage inward 4,200
Furniture 6,000
Machinery 40,000
Debtors 12,000
Creditors 32,000
Capital 61,800
Drawings 8,000
Cash at bank 20,000
Cash in hand 3,000
Total 3,16,400 3,16,400

12
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The following information is available:

1) Deptt. A transferred goods to Deptt. B for Rs. 800/-

2) The items Rent, Rates, Taxes and Insurance, Sundry Exp., Lighting &
heating, Salaries and carriage inwards to be apportioned 2/3 to Deptt.
A and 1/3 to Deptt. B.

3)  Advertising to be apportioned equally.

4)  Discount allowed and discount received are apportioned on the basis
of departmental Sales and purchases (Excluding Transfers)

5)  Depreciation at 10% per annum on Furniture and Machinery, is to be
charged 3/4th to Deptt A and 1/4 to Deptt. B.

OR

Mr. Sunil, the proprietor of Shri Cooling Machine, sent on consignment to 12
Mr. Anil, 100 Cooling machines at invoice price of Rs. 300, which is 25%
Above cost price.

Mr. Anil spent Rs. 800 on freight and insurance.

Mr. Anil received a delivery of 90 machines, 10 being lost in transit and paid
Rs. 500 for carriage etc. Mr. Anil sold 70 machines on credit at Rs. 500 each.
He found 5 machines defective and therefore, returned them to consignor at a
cost of Rs. 60. He is entitled to a commission at 5% on invoice price, 10% on
surplus price realized and 1% dele credere commission.

Show Consignment A/c and Mr. Anil A/c in the books of Shri Cooling Machine.
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Seat

NO. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Principles of Business Management (BCOMO0204)

Day & Date: Tuesday, 28-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
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Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Principles of Business Management (BCOMO0204)

Day & Date: Tuesday, 28-11-2023
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 Multiple choice questions

1)  Which of the following is NOT an internal motivational force?

a) Goals b) Needs
c) Attitudes d) Feedback
2) Long term planning is :
a) 1 Month b) 1 Year
c) 2to5 Year d) 5to 10 Year
3) is increasing Leadership rapidly
a) Strategy b) Command
c) Control d) Getting other to follow

Max. Marks: 40

08

4)  The style of leadership that takes account of other views, opinions and

ideas is called

a) Autocratic b) Democratic
c) People Oriented d) None
5) is the process of ensuring that events confirm to plan.
a) Planning b) Controlling
c) Organization d) Directing
6) Planning & Controlling are to each other
a) Opposite b) Unrelated
c) Interrelated d) Separate
7)  Transformational Change is often carried out
a) By middle manager b) Top Down
c) Bottom up d) None of these
8) CPM stands for
a) Critical Path Method b) Class Path Method
c) Closing Path Method d) Current Path Method

Q.2 Explain the following concepts.
1) Work From Home
2)  Theory "X" and Theory "y" of Motivation

Q.4 Write short notes (Any two).
a) Types of Motivation
b) Effective Control System
c) Types of Change?

Q.4 Explain the Various function of leader?

04

06

10
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Q.5 Answer (Any one) of the following 12
Define Controlling? Explain the process of Controlling?
OR
Explain the Leadership style & process?
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Seat
No.

Set

Day & Date: Wednesday, 29-11-2023

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Business Mathematics (BCOMO0210)

Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Multiple choice questions.

1) logm % =
a) log,x+log,y b) log,x Xlog,y
c) logmx—logny d) logy x/logmy
2) Ifn=0the Demand is said to be .
a) Perfectly inelastic b) Perfectly elastic
c) inelastic d) elastic
3) lin}[12x2 + 5]=
x—=
a) 19 b) -19
c) 17 d -17

4) If f(x) = 3x3 —9x2 — 27x + 15 then .
a) f has maximum value 99 b) f has minimum value 33
c) fhasmaximaatx=-1 d) fhasminimaatx=—-1

5) f: e*dx =
a) e—e’ b) e?—e?
c) e%eb d) e?
6) The quantities which do not change their values are called
a) Variables b) Constant
c) Interval d) Function
7)  lim[K]=
xX—a
a) a b) 0
c) K d «x
8)  The value of fi—x is
a) «x b) logx+c
c) x+c d 1

B) Explain the following questions.
1)  Find the value of [ log x dx = ?
2) If the demand law is x = 18 — 2P?, find the elasticity of demand when
P =6.

P

Max. Marks: 40

08
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Q.2 Answer the following questions. (Any Two)
a) If f(x) = x?+5x + 7, find x such that f(x + 1) = f(x)
x3-3x2+4

b) Evaluate lim >
x— X“—4x+4

C) If the Function y = log(log x) then find Z—i

Q.3 Answer the following questions.
At what point the function f(x) = 2x3 — 3x? — 12x + 12 will be maximum?

Find the maximum and minimum value of Function.
Q.4 Answer the following questions (Any One)
a) i) Iff"(x)=x*+x +1andif f(0) =0, find f(x) whenx =2 &x = 3
i) Iff(x) =3x%2+ kxandif £(0) = 3,if f(1) = 5 then Find f(x) & k

OR
b) Evaluate

)

I ( 1 3 )
Ak x—3 x(x?—-5x+6)

35

ii) 3 25
4log, (ﬁ) + 3log, (7) + 2log, (?)

06

10

12
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No.

Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Insurance (BCOMO0211)

Day & Date: Wednesday, 29-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40

Time:

12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

I : 1) GG ¥ Afrard amea.

2) SoldldbsIal 3 ol T[0T T,

g1 3) @eid ool g gy faga Remar s ww. 08
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) BIUIS IR 37 SIESICINCK]
5) HITR 9189 PHRIGT 1939 TAR Ud T84 ATAD —— [dAT "o
SESICRSIR
3) JAI weT STETEeRT §)  drgArE
@) ATAT] T)  SUERERE
6) AIATIRY O "EFEad J&ed —— I I8
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Seat

NO. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Insurance (BCOMO0211)

Day & Date: Wednesday, 29-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Choose the correct alternative from the options. 08
1) is the first step of taking fire insurance policy.
a) Survey of the property
b) To fill proposal form
c) Payment of insurance premium
d) Selection of insurance company

2) An average insurance policy considers the proportion of while paying
damages.
a) Property value and loss incurred
b) Sum insured and actual loss
c) Property value and sum insured
d) Insurance premium and actual loss

3) The concept of insurance emerged from trade between the
cities of Venice, Genoa and Florence in Italy.
a) Marine Insurance b) Life Insurance
c) Bothaé&b d) General Insurance
4) has to be filled for taking marine insurance.

a) Declaration form

b) Cover note

c) Printed proposal application
d) Simple application

5) According to the Motor Vehicle Act, 1939 every vehicle owner is

required to have insurance
a) Third party liability b) Vehicle
c) Goods d) Accessories

6) The Head office of General Insurance Corporation is situated in
a) Delhi b) Mumbai
c) Pune d) Hyderabad

7) The central government took a strategic decision to privatize the
insurance business in

a) 1999-2000 b)) 1992-93
c) 2005-2006 d 1972-73
8) The general insurance business in the country was nationalized in
a) 1947 b) 1961
c) 1971 d 1973
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Q.3

Q.4
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B) Explain the following concepts. 04
1) Floating Policy
2) What is Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima Yojana?

Write short notes. (Any Two) 06
a) Write the objectives of IRDA

b) Write the Functions of LIC

c) Write the Features of marine insurance

Long answer 10
Explain the procedure of taking health insurance.

Answer any one of the following

Write the Functions of IRDA 12
OR

What is fire insurance? Explain the procedure of settlement claim of fire

insurance policy.
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B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
ECONOMIC COMMERCIAL GEOGRAPHY
Marketing Geography (BCOM0212)

Day & Date: Wednesday, 29-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
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Seat
No.

Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023

Day & Date: Wednesday, 29-11-2023

ECONOMIC COMMERCIAL GEOGRAPHY
Marketing Geography (BCOMO0212)

Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions:

1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

3) Neat diagrams and maps should be drawn wherever necessary.

4) The use of maps stencils is allowed.

Max. Marks: 40

Q.1 A) Rewrite the following sentences by choosing appropriate words. 08
1) Geography is the study of human exchange of goods and
services.
a) Marketing b) Financial
c) Human d) Political
2) Modern marketing is
a) Consumer oriented b) Commodity oriented
c) Money oriented d) None of these
3) consumers are present in large numbers in this market.
a) Absolute b) Industrial goods market
c) Capital market d) Finance market
4) type of market competition does not exist.
a) Monopoly b) Perfect competition
c) Imperfect competition d) None of these
5) transport is the most flexible of all.
a) Railways b) Roads
c) Water d) Air
6) The Trans-Siberian Railway is called the lifeline of
a) Germany b) Italy
c) Russia d) France
7) The root word tourism-comes from language?
a) American b) Latin
c) French d) Dutch
8) Out of the following The city is known as the 'Pink City' of India.
a) Srinagar b) Chandigarh
c) Jaipur d) Mysore
B) Explain the following concepts. 04
1) Explain the concept of Marketing Geography.
2) Define the concept of Tourism.
Q.2 Write short note/Short answer/Short problem. (Any Two) 06

a) Explain the major religious tourist places in India.
b) Describe Panama Canal.
c) Significance of Marketing Geography.
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Q.4
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Answer the following question. 10
Explain market classification.

Answer the following questions. (Any One) 12
a) Explain the different Geographical factors affecting Market system.
b) Explain the nature and scope of Marketing Geography.
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B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023

Business Micro Economics - Il (BCOMO0203)

Day & Date: Thursday, 30-11-2023
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
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Seat

NO. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Business Micro Economics - Il (BCOMO0203)

Day & Date: Thursday, 30-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Choose the correct alternatives. 08
1) situation occur in break-even point.
a) Total Revenue = Total Cost
b) Total Revenue > Total Cost
c) Total Revenue < Total Cost
d) All the above

2) In perfect competition the means of production are

a) Partially motile b) Immobile
c) Dynamic d) Allthe above
3) this factor brings together the factors of land, labour and capital.
a) Government b) Entrepreneur
c) Agricultural labour d) Workers
4) According to in production cost due to mismanagement
increases.
a) Prof. Chamberlain b) Prof. Caldor
c) Marshall d) J. Robinson
5) Oligopoly is type of competitive market.
a) Perfect Competition b)  Monopoly

c) Incomplete Competition d) All the above
6) Interms of economic profit it is mainly of two types, gross profit &

a) Net profit b) Producer profit
c) Personal profit d) Allthe above
7) Forword market is the type of market.
a) Gold b) Goods
c) Grain d) Agricultural
8) In monopolies elasticity is zero.
a) Cross b) Income
c) Price d) Geometrical
B) Write the following concepts. 04
1) Land

2) Real cost of Production

Q.2 Write short Notes. (Any Two) 06
a) Types of price Discrimination
b) The features of Monopoly
c) Limitations of breakeven point
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Q.3
Q.4

Write the law of Variable Proportion in detail.

Long Answer. (Any One)
Explain the law of returns to scale.

OR
Explain the features of Perfect competition.

SLR-CA-18
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Seat
No.

Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023

ENGLISH (Comp)
Communication Skill (BCOM0201)

Day & Date: Sunday, 31-12-2023
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 Choose the correct answer and rewrite the sentences.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

Who regards the value of education as unquestionable?
a) Practical men b) Educated men
c) Eminent men d) Plutocrats

In the age of monarchy, who gets manipulated to achieve their own

personal interests?

a) The people b) The ministers

c) The king d) The courtiers

Where in the world has the ideal of freedom grown tenuous?

a) The East b) The West

c) The entire world d) Cowards

What is the mood of the poem ‘Ode on Solitude’?

a) Hopeful and Reflective b) Sad and melancholic
c) Pensive and methanolic d) Celebratory and joyful
What does the poet want the lover not to do?

a) Move on b) Grieve

c) Be happy d) Find someone else

‘Our Earth will not Die’ is about
a) Environmental pollution and harm
b) Population and its effects

c) Death

d) Solitude

Give antonym of the word enemy

a) Relative b) Friend

c) Foe d) Opponent
The past tense of the verb - know is

a) Knowed b) Knew

c) Knowing d) Know

Max. Marks: 40

08

Page 1 of2



SLR-CA-19

Q.2 Attempt any four of the following questions. 12
1) What are the common factors among men of eminence?
2) What is the true sense of freedom?
3) What were the kings made to understand in the old world?
4) What is the central idea of the poem Our Earth Will Not Die?
5) What does Alexander Pope emphasize in the poem Ode on Solitude?
6) What is the theme of the poem Remember by Christina Rossetti?

Q.3 Attempt any one of the following questions. 10
Read the following advertisement. Write an application for it.
WANTED
Receptionist
Fluent in English
Having knowledge of Computers
A Pleasant Personality
Apply to: Manager,
Office Automation Ltd. Brigade Rd
Bangalore-530068
OR
Write an application with the help of the following points for the job of the Primary
Teacher
Educational qualifications B.A. D.Ed. Experience - one year. Interested
candidates send your application to vigborenglishmedium@gmail.com

Q.4 Answer the following questions.
How will your interpersonal intelligence skills help you to develop your 10
personality for achieving your goals in life?
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B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
MARATHI (BCOMO0207)
Day & Date: Monday, 01-01-2024 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
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No. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
HINDI (BCOMO0206)

Day & Date: Monday, 01-01-2024 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
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B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023

URDU

Urdu Prose & Poetry (BCOMO0208)

Day & Date: Monday, 01-01-2024
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

2) Figures to the left indicate full marks.

Max. Marks: 40
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B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023

Principles of Marketing (BCOMO0205)

Day & Date: Monday, 01-01-2024
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
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No. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Principles of Marketing (BCOMO0205)

Day & Date: Monday, 01-01-2024 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Choose the correct alternative from the options. 08

1) is any action or decision that will promote or help to promote
sales.
a) Sales promotion b) Marketing information system
c) Consumer behaviour d) All of the above

2) Channels of Is a set of independent organizations involved in the
process of making a product or service available for use of consumption.
a) Marketing b) Distribution
c) Promotional d) Financial

3) YouTube marketing is the type of marketing.
a) Traditional b) \Viral
c) Digital d) All of the above

4) Viral marketing is done with the help of
a) News paper b) Internet
c) Doordarshan d) All of the above

5) Marketing Research is a Function.
a) Economical b) Management
c) Marketing d) Sales related

6) are the forms of sales promotion.
a) Advertisement Campaign b) Opensale
c) Display d) All of the Above

7) “Product Life Cycle” is a factor affecting the choice of a
distribution channel.
a) Product Related b) Market
c) Company d) Environment

8) is a process whereby individuals decide, what, when, how and
from whom to purchase goods and services.
a) Consumer Behaviour b) Salesmanship
c) Market Research d) Leadership

b) Explain the following concepts. 04

1) Digital Marketing
2) Marketing Research

Q.2 Write short note (any two) 06
a) Advantages of Viral Marketing.
b) Explain Components of Marketing Information System (MIS).
c) Importance of customer Relationship Management.
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Q.3 Answer the following. 10
Explain the various types of Distribution Channel.

Q.4 Answer Any One of the following (Long answer/Problem) 12
What is “Consumer Behaviour”? Explain the various factors affecting Consumer
Behaviour.

OR
What is “Green Marketing”? Explain the Importance of Green Marketing.
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Seat
No.

Set

Day & Date: Sunday, 26-11-2023

B.Com. (Semester - Il) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Financial Accounting (19405202)

Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Choose the correct alternatives from the options.

1) More accurate profit and loss account can be prepared
a) Modern accounting system b) single entry system

c) Double entry system d) None of these
2) Consignor sends a to consignee.
a) Account sale b) Proforma Invoice
c) Account extract d) Statement of affairs
3) branches are work like agents of Head Office.
a) Independent b) Dependent
c) Agency d) Foreign
4) Discount allowed to customers is credited to account.
a) Total creditors b) Total debtors
c) Bills receivable d) Bills Payable
5) Consignee is of consignor.
a) Purchaser b) Agent
c) Seller d) Vendor
6) Credit sale is determined by preparing .
a) Sales Alc b) Creditors Alc
c) Debtors Alc d) None of these

7)  Stock Reserve Alc in relation to opening stock appears:
a) On the credit side of Branch Alc
b) On the debit side of Branch A/c
c) On the debit side Branch Expenses Alc
d) None of these

8) Rents and Rates are apportioned among the departments on the

basis of:
a) Sales b) Space occupied
c) Purchase d) None-of these

B) Explain the following concepts.
1) Types of Branches
2) Account Sales in consignment

Q.2 Write short answers. (Any Two).

a) Goods consigned 500 kg @Rs. 20 per kg. Freight and Carriage paid by the
consignor Rs.4,000. Consignee sold 300 kg @35 per kg and incurred
Rs.1,000 as unloading expenses, Rs.2,000 as godown rent and Rs.1,000
as selling expenses. Normal loss due to leakage is 50 kg.

Calculate the value of closing stock.
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b) Prepare the Account Sale from the following:
Consignor: M/s Manish Enterprises, Solapur
Consignee: M/s Sudha Traders, Pune
Sale: 100 bicycles @Rs.5,00,000
Expenses of Consignee: Insurance Rs. 25,000, Selling expenses Rs. 10,000
Commission Rs.50,000
Balance amount is sent by Bank Draft along with the account sale.
c) Allocate the following expenses

Expenses Basis of Allocation
1) | Carriage inward
2) | Advertising

3) | Insurance of stock
4) | Carriage outward
5) | Bad Debts

6) | Selling Expenses

Q.3 Nikhil of Mumbai consigned medicines to Pranesh of Bangaluru costing Rs. 10
1,00,000. The invoice was made proforma so as to show a profit of Rs. 25% on
cost. Nikhil paid freight Rs.2,000 and insurance Rs.320.

Pranesh sold part of the consignment for Rs.88,000 at a uniform price of 10%
over invoice price and spent Rs.3,000 as warehousing charges. Rs. 1,000 as
selling expenses. Pranesh is entitled to a commission of 5% on sales and 25%
of the net profit after charging such commission. Pranesh paid amount due by
Bank Dratft.

Draw up Consignment A/c

Q.4 Meenakshi Industries, Solapur, has a Branch at Pune to which office goods are 12
invoiced at cost plus 25%. The Branch makes sales both for cash and on credit.
Branch expenses are paid direct from Head office and the Branch has to remit
all cash into the Head office Bank Account at Pune.

From the following details, relating to calendar year 2017, prepare the
accounts in the Head office ledger and ascertain Branch profits. Branch does not
maintain any books of account, but send weekly returns to Head Office.

Rs.
Goods received from Head Office at invoice price 60,000
Returns to Head Office at invoice price 1,200
Stock at Pune Branch on 15t Jan 2017 6,000
Sales in the year for cash 20,000
Sales in the against credit 36,000
Sundry debtors at Pune on Jan 2017 7,200
Cash received from Debtors 32,000
Discount allowed to Debtors 600
Bad debts in the year 400
Sales return at Pune 800
Rent, Rates and Taxes at Branch 1,800
Salaries, wages and bonus at Branch 6,000
Office Expenses 600
Stock at Branch on 315t Dec 2017 12,000

OR
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Q.4 From the following information, prepare Departmental Trading and Profit and
Loss A/c for the year ending 315t March 2018:

Particulars Dept A Dept B Total
Opening Stock (1/4/2017) 5,000 8,000 13,000
Purchases 20,000 16,000 36,000
Wages 3,000 2,000 5,000
Sales 45,000 30,000 75,000
Closing stock (31/3/2018) 12,000 10,000 22,000
Office Salaries 24,000
Office Rent 16,000
Discount Allowed 4,500
Discount Received 1,440

Adjustment:

a) Office staff appointment 10 persons 5 persons

b) Area occupied 100 sq ft 60 sq ft
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B.Com. (Semester - Il) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023

Principles of Business Management (19405203)

Day & Date: Tuesday, 28-11-2023
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
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Seat
No.

Set

Day & Date: Tuesday, 28-11-2023

Time:

B.Com. (Semester - 1l) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Principles of Business Management (19405203)

12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

Q.1

Q.2

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

A) Choose the correct alternative from the options.

1) is basically the ability to shape the attitude & Behaviors of others.
a) Motivation b) Leadership
c) Communication d) Controlling
2) Budgetary control is technique of control.
a) Modern b) Traditional
c) Secondary d) non-Financial
3) Autocratic leadership style is effective in situation.
a) Routine b) Emergency
c) Ordinary d) None of the above
4) Control function of management cannot be performed without
a) Planning b) Motivating
c) Directing d) Organizing
5) Changeisa process.
a) Traditional b) Economical
c) Continuous d) None of the above
6) Promotion and education is type of incentives.
a) Negative b) non-financial
c) Financial d) None of these
7) Employees resistance to change due to factor.
a) Economic b) Psychological
c) Social d) All of the above
8) is a process of stimulating people to act to accomplish desired
goals.
a) Leadership b) Motivation
c) Controlling d) Planning

B) Explain the following concepts.
1) Negative Motivation
2) Concept of Management of Change

Write Short Note (Any Two).
a) Features of Leadership
b) Theory 'Y' of Motivation
c) Process of Controlling.
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Q.3 Explain Financial and Non-Financial Incentives of Motivation. 10

Q.4 Answer the following (Any One)
a) Explain the Resistance to Change. 12
OR
b) Define leadership. Explain the different types of leadership styles.
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B.Com. (Semester - 1l) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023

Business Mathematics (19405212)

Day & Date: Wednesday, 29-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions:

1) All questions are compulsory.

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

3) Graph papers will be supplied on request.
4) Use of soundless calculator allowed.

Q.1 A) Choosethe most appropriate alternative from the following. 08

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7

If f(—x) = —f(x) for all values of x in a domain then f(x) is called
as

a) An odd function b) An even function
c) Negative function d) None of these
ling(Zx2 +3x+5)=
xX—

a) 19 b) 20

c) 21 d) None of these

X dy _
fy=a thendx—

a) a*logx b) a*loga
c) alogx d logx®
If an annuity consists of equal payment P, the interest rate is r% per
annum compounded continuously the amount A after N payment is
a Y b) 0
jPe‘”dt fPe”dt
0 N
c) N d) None of these

j Pe"tdt

0

n
The value of lim (1 + %) = )

n—->oo

a) 1 b) e
e
c) em d) ne
The gradient of the curve y = 3x2 + 5x + 2 at the point x = 2 on it :
a) 16 b) 15
c) 17 d 18
The value of log, 64 = :
a) 4 b) 6
c) 64 d) 2
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8) The value of [ 3x3dx =

a) x* b) «x3
4 4
c) 3x3 d 3x*
4 4
B) Explain the following. 04

1) Examine whether the function is increasing or decreasing y = 3x%,x > 0
2) Ity =x*+x?+8thenfind 2

Q.2 Attempt the following problem (Any Two) 06
a) Draw the graph of y = f(x) = x? by taking —3,—2,—1,0,1,2,3 as value of x
Vx+5 -6

x-1

b) Evaluate lim
x—-1

c) Ify=2x3—9x2+12x+5Find%

Q.3 |fu and v are the function of x then prove that dd—x (w.v) = u% + vZ—’; hence 10
differentiate
a) y=x2e"
b) y=x.logx

Q.4 Answer the following (Any One) 12
a) At what point the function f(x) = 2x3 — 3x% — 12x + 12 will be maximum?
Find the maximum value.

b) 1) Evaluate: [ Vx2 + a2 dx

2) Find the cost function and the average cost function if the marginal cost
function (M.C.) is given by MC = 3x% — 2x + 7 and the fixed cost is
Rs. 200.
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B.Com. (Semester - Il) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Insurance (19405211)

Day & Date: Wednesday, 29-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
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Seat

NO. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1l) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Insurance (19405211)

Day & Date: Wednesday, 29-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Choose the Correct Alternative. 08
1) Is a contract of indemnity.
a) Marine and fire insurance
b) Marine Insurance
c) Life Insurance
d) Fire Insurance

2) The Insurance Regulatory and Development Act was passed in the

year
a) 1956 b) 2001
c) 1999 d) 1990

3) Marine insurance Act was passed in year.
a) 1963 b) 1956
c) 1938 d) 1999

4) First step of taking fire Insurance is
a) Payment of Insurance Premium
b) To fill proposal form
c) Survey of the property
d) Selection of Insurance company

5) Crop insurance scheme was started by the Govt. of India in the year

a) 1984 b) 1986
c) 1987 d) 1985
6) The Head office of Insurance Regulatory & Development Authority is
situated at .
a) Mumbai b) Pune
c) Hyderabad d) Kanpur
7) According to Motor Vehicles Act 1939, every motor owner has to take
insurance.
a) Goods b) Third Party insurance
c) Accessories d) Vehicle

8) Chairman of Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority is
appointed by the .

a) Central Govt. of India b) RBI
c) State Govt. d) Governor
B) Explain the following concepts. 04

1) Cattle Insurance
2) Valued Policy
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Q.2 Write Short Notes. (Any Two) 06
a) Health Insurance
b) Third Party liability
c) Principle of Contribution

Q.3 Write long Answer of the following question. 10
What is the fire insurance? Explain the taking procedure of fire insurance policy.

Q.4 Explain the functions of Insurance Regulatory & Development Authority. 12
OR
What is Marine Insurance? Explain the clauses of Marine Policies.
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B.Com. (Semester - 1l) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
ECONOMIC COMMERCIAL GEOGRAPHY
Marketing Geography (19405213)

Day & Date: Wednesday, 29-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
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Seat
No.

Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1l) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023

Day & Date: Wednesday, 29-11-2023

ECONOMIC COMMERCIAL GEOGRAPHY
Marketing Geography (19405213)

Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions:

1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

3) Neat diagrams and maps should be drawn wherever necessary.

4) The use of maps stencils is allowed.

Max. Marks: 40

Q.1 A) Rewrite the following sentences by choosing appropriate words. 08
1) Geography is the study of human exchange of goods and
services.
a) Marketing b) Financial
c) Human d) Political
2) Modern marketing is
a) Consumer oriented b) Commodity oriented
c) Money oriented d) None of these
3) consumers are present in large numbers in this market.
a) Absolute b) Industrial goods market
c) Capital market d) Finance market
4) type of market competition does not exist.
a) Monopoly b) Perfect competition
c) Imperfect competition d) None of these
5) transport is the most flexible of all.
a) Railways b) Roads
c) Water d) Air
6) The Trans-Siberian Railway is called the lifeline of
a) Germany b) Italy
c) Russia d) France
7) The root word tourism-comes from language?
a) American b) Latin
c) French d) Dutch
8) Out of the following The city is known as the 'Pink City' of India.
a) Srinagar b) Chandigarh
c) Jaipur d) Mysore
B) Explain the following concepts. 04
1) Explain the concept of Marketing Geography.
2) Define the concept of Tourism.
Q.2 Write short note/Short answer/Short problem. (Any Two) 06

a) Explain the major religious tourist places in India.
b) Describe Panama Canal.
c) Significance of Marketing Geography.
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Answer the following question. 10
Explain market classification.

Answer the following questions. (Any One) 12
a) Explain the different Geographical factors affecting Market system.
b) Explain the nature and scope of Marketing Geography.
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B.Com. (Semester - Il) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Business Economics (19405204)

Day & Date: Thursday, 30-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
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B.Com. (Semester - Il) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Business Economics (19405204)

Day & Date: Thursday, 30-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Choose the correct option from given below. 08
1) Selling cost is a significant feature of market.
a) Monopoly b) Perfect competition

c) Monopolist competition d) none of these
2) Who has written the book ‘“Theory of Monopolistic Competition?’

a) Adam Smith b) Dr. Marshal
c) Chamberlain d) Keynes

3) Homogeneous product is a feature of market.
a) Perfect competition b)  Oligopoly

c) Monopolistic competition d)  Monopoly

4)  According to the law of variable proportions, the production function in
the first stage is

a) increasing - b) decreasing
C) negative d) constant
5) ‘Benefits of division of labour’ are included in
a) external economies b) internal economies
c) internal diseconomies d) external diseconomies
6) Average Total Cost = Quantity
a) Average cost b) Total Cost
c) Marginal Cost d) None of these
7) Innovation theory of profit is given by .
a) Marshal b) Keynes
c) Adam Smith d) Schumpeter
8) Where the total revenue and total cost of the firm equal it is called
as .
a) Iiso-quant curve b) indifference curve
c) demand curve d) break-even point
B) Explain Following Concepts: 04
1) Duopoly

2) Production cost

Q.2 Write short note. (Any Two) 06
a) Price discrimination
b) Quasirent
c) Internal economies
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What is perfect competition? Write the features of perfect competition.

Attempt any one of the following questions.
a) Explain the law of variable proportion.
b) Whatis break-even point? Write the importance of break-even analysis.

10

12
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No.
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B.Com. (Semester - 1l) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
ENGLISH (Comp)
Literary Voyage (19405201/20405201)

Day & Date: Sunday, 31-12-2023 Max. Marks: 40

Time:

12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

Q.1

Q.2

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Rewrite the following by choosing the correct alternative. 08
1) According to Bertrand Russell has only one year of schooling.
a) Commodore Vanderbilt b) John D. Rockfeller
c) Jay Gould d) None of the above
2) Inthe present age plays a wider part and affects the whole county.
a) Intrigue b) Monarchy
c) Hope d) Calumny
3) Whatis the profession of the ideal man described in the poem ‘Ode on
Solitude’?
a) Pastor b) Farmer
c) Cobbler d) None of these
4) release the arsenic urine.
a) Profit factories b) Infected waste
c) Chemicals d) The earth
5) What is the correct antonym for the word ‘oppose’?
a) Expose b) Inarticulate
c) Support d) Friend
6) | (go) to college regularly.
a) am going b) goes
C) going d) go
7) We (see) a movie yesterday.
a) Saw b) Sees
c) have saw d) will see
8) What is the correct synonym for the word ‘amazing’?
a) Inquire b) Incredible
c) Special d) obedient
Write the answers in short. (Any four out of six) 12

1) What is the relation between education and virtue?

2) What were the kings made to understand in the old world?

3) Why is the speaker emphasizing on solitude and what does it mean to him
in ‘Ode on Solitude’?

4) What is the central idea of the poem ‘Our Earth Will Not Die’?

5) What is the subject matter of the poem ‘Remember’?

6) How is humour and jest important in discourse?
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Q.3 Answer the following questions. (Any 1)
1) Prepare a presentation on your favourite musician.
2) Read the following advertisement and write a letter of application for it.

10

Adarsh High School, Near Railway Line,
Solapur 413 001

Requires Teacher

Education Qualification: B. A. B. Ed.

Experience: Min. 1 year of teaching to Primary or High school Students

Q.4 Answer the following questions.
Write a detailed note on interpersonal intelligence.

10
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B.Com. (Semester - Il) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
MARATHI (19405206)

Day & Date: Monday, 01-01-2024 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
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URDU
Modern Urdu Poetry (19405208)
Day & Date: Monday, 01-01-2024 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the left indicate full marks.
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B.Com. (Semester - Il) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Principles of Marketing (19405205)
Day & Date: Monday, 01-01-2024 Max. Marks: 40

Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
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Seat

No. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1l) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Principles of Marketing (19405205)

Day & Date: Monday, 01-01-2024 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Multiple choice questions. 08

1) InIndia “Consumer Protection Act” was passed in the year
a) 1984 b) 1985
c) 1986 d 1987

2) Channels of is a set of independent organization involved in the
process of making a product or service available for use of consumption.
a) Marketing b)  Distribution
c) Promotional d)  Financial

3) In Tele-Marketing the customer is contacted
a) Directly b) Indirectly
c) Through Computer d) Through E-Mail

4) E-Business is the method of purchase and sale of commodities.
a) Offline b) Computerized
c) Online d) Personal

5) Marketing Research is a Function.
a) Economical b) Management
c) Marketing d) Sales related

6) Trade India and India Mart are the examples of types of E-
Business.

a) Business to Customer(B2C)

b) Business to Business(B2B)

c) Business to Government(B2G)
d) Business to Employees(B2E)

7) “Product Life Cycle” is a factor affecting the choice of a
distribution channel.
a) Product Related b) Market
c) Company d) Environment

8) is a process whereby individual decide, what, when, how and
from whom to purchase goods and services.
a) Consumer Behaviour b) Salesmanship
c) Market Research d) Leadership

B) Explain the following concepts. 04

1) Digital Mobile Marketing
2) Marketing Research
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Q.2

Q.3

Q.4

SLR-CA-35

Write Short Note (Any two)

a) Features of Tele-marketing

b) Explain Components of Marketing Information System (MIS)
c) Importance of Virtual Marketing

Long answer/Problem.
Explain the various methods of sales promotion.

Answers any one of the following. (Long answer/Problem)
What is “Consumer Behaviour”? Explain the various factors effecting consumer
behaviour.
OR
What is “E-Business”? Explain the various types of E-business.

06

10

12
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B.Com. (Semester - Il) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023

KANNADA
Modern Prose and Poetry - 1l (19405209)

Day & Date: Monday, 01-01-2024 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
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2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.
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B.Com. (Semester - 1ll) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Fundamentals of Entrepreneurship (Paper — 1) (BCOMO0302)

Day & Date: Friday, 01-12-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM
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B.Com. (Semester - Ill) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Fundamentals of Entrepreneurship (Paper — 1) (BCOMO0302)

Day & Date: Friday, 01-12-2023
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Max. Marks: 40

Q.1 A) Choosethe correct alternatives. 08
1) Innovation theory of entrepreneurship is given by
a) Joseph Schumpeter b) Jefari Timonce
c) William Diamond d) A.H.Kol
2) Checking the business idea before implementation is known as
a) Idea Generation b) Project
c) Idea screening d) Checklist
3) The first step in project management is
a) Project formulation b) Project appraisal
c) Project selection d) Project identification
4)  Need for Achievement is a factor.
a) Psychological b) Social
c) Political d) None of theses
5) The word ‘entrepreneur’ was first used in the language.
a) French b) English
c) Hindi d) German
6) is the important feature of an entrepreneur.
a) Courage b) Confidence
c) Character d) Allof these
7) Make in India means
a) Industrial production within a country
b) Investing abroad
c) Making in India for foreign producer
d) All of the above
8) Incubation Center Provides Versus Services to Entrepreneurs.
a) New b) Large
c) Experienced d) None of these
B) Explain the following concepts. 04
1) Concept of Incubation Centre
2) Stand up India
Q.2 Write Short Notes. (Any Two) 06

a) Importance of Make in India Scheme
b) The Uncertainty-Bearing Theory
c) Pradhan Mantri Mudra Yojana
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Q.3

Q.4

What do you mean by entrepreneurs? Explain the factors motivating
entrepreneurship.

a) To explain the importance of Micro, Small & Medium enterprise.
OR
b) To prepare the project report hotel.
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10

12

Page 4 of 4



SLR-CA-38

Seat

NO. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1lll) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Business Macro Economics || (BCOMO0304)

Day & Date: Saturday, 02-12-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM
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Seat
No.

Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - Ill) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023

Business Macro Economics || (BCOMO0304)

Day & Date: Saturday, 02-12-2023 Max. Marks: 40

Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Multiple choice questions.
1) is a subject matter of business macro Economics.
a) Theories of trade cycle
b) Theories of consumption
c) Theories of value of money
d) All the above

2) instrument used for to measure the value of money.
a) Price Index b) Export index
c) Importindex d) Savingindex

3 p= My+MTV? in this equation ‘T’ stands for
a) General Price level b) Total transaction
c) Velocity of money d) All the above

4) = Gross National Product-Depreciation.
a) Per capita income b) Disposable income
c) Net National Product d) None of these

5) According to , supply creates its own demand.
a) Dr. Marshall b) J. M. Keynes
c) J.B. Say d) Adam Smith

6) Business macro Economics always considers price level.
a) Retail b) Individual
c) Wholesale d) General

7) According to J. M. Keynes, is a function of income.
a) Consumption b) Price
c) Cost d) Profit

8) National income is a concept.
a) Stock b) Flow
c) Constant d) None of these

B) Explain the following concepts.
1) Value of money
2) Per capita income

Q.2 Write short notes (Any Two).
a) Importance of Business Macro Economics
b) Consumption function
c) Importance of national income data.

08

04

06
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Q.3 Explain the methods of measurement of national income. 10

Q.4 Answer the following (Any One)
a) What is inflation? Explain the causes of inflation. 12
OR
b) Explain the Keynesian theory of employment.
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NO. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1ll) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
English (Comp.) (BCOMO0305)

Day & Date: Sunday, 03-12-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions:1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 Rewrite the following by choosing the correct alternative. 08

1) is popularly known as the ‘Nightingale of India’ and an Indian
independence activist.
a) Rabindranath Tagore b) Sarojini Naidu
c) Amitav Ghosh d) Kamla Das

2)  The sonnet 104, deals with the destructive force of as we grow older.
a) Time b) Climate
c) Love d) Season

3) lona Potapov, the driver, is all white like a ghost.
a) Taxi b) Bus
c) Sledge d) Truck

4)  The life becomes meaning , when we make our parents feel proud.
a) less b) ful
C) ness d) fully

5) ‘Daffodils’ a poem is written by William Wordsworth who is a by birth.
a) British b) American
c) Canadian d) French

6) A worker spent his Earth-life in useless work and yet after his death, the
gates of opened wide for him.
a) Heaven b) Hell
c) House d) Factory

7)  Some of the people are loyal to their friends.
a) un b) dis
c) |l d) pre

8) Theearth around the sum (Use the correct form of tense).
a) move b) moving
c) moved d) Moves

Q.2 Write the answers of the following in short. (Any four) 12

1) Describe the beginning of the story ‘Misery’ in brief.

2) Describe the scene of Daffodils from the poem.

3) How does the poet compare the beauty of his friend with the seasons?

4)  Why did the elders of the ‘Workers Paradise’ become anxious?

5) What punishment was given to the ‘ldle’ Man by the President of ‘Workers
Paradise’?

6) What is the central theme of the poem ‘“To Youth’?

Page 1 of2



SLR-CA-39

Q.3 Answer the following question. (Any One) 10
a) Write a review of any movie, you have seen recently.
b) Define Leadership and elaborate the points to develop leadership skills.

Q.4 You are Miss. Monali, a Postgraduate and completed MBA. Now, you have 10
applied for the post of Sales Manager in ICICI Bank. Draft a piece of an interview
with expected questions on Educational Qualifications, Experience, and Salary
etc.
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B.Com. (Semester - Ill) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Corporate Accounting — I (BCOMO0301)

Day & Date: Monday, 04-12-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.
3) Use of calculator is allowed.

Q.1 Choose the correct alternatives from the options. 08
1) expenditure is allocated on the basis of time.
a) Insurance b) Bad debts
c) Discount Allowed d) Selling expenses

2) Profit prior to incorporation is transferred to
a) General Reserve b) Capital Reserve
c) Profit and Loss A/c d) Goodwill

is the application money received for more than the number of shares
offered to the public by a company.
a) Full Subscription b) Par Subscription
c) Over Subscription d) Under Subscription

3)

4) of shares is the action taken by a company to cancel the shares if
shareholders fail to pay allotment or calls on the due dates.
a) Application b) Allotment
c) Prorata allotment d) Forfeiture

5) Balance Sheet of Joint Stock Company is prepared in the form given in the
Part | of of the Companies Act, 2013.
a) Schedule Il b) Schedule |
c) Schedule ll d) Schedule IV

6) Securities Premium Account is shown on the liabilities side in the Balance
Sheet under the heading .

a) Share Capital b) Reserves and Surplus
c) Non-Current Liabilities d) Current Liabilities
7) relates to Accounting for Amalgamations.
a) AS10 b) AS 21
c) AS 14 d) AS3

8) Accounting Standard 21 relates to
a) Cash Flow Statements
b) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
c) Accounting for Amalgamations
d) Consolidated Financial Statement

Q.2 Explain the following Concepts. 04

a) Reissue of Forfeited Shares
b) Under Subscription
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Q.3

Q.4

SLR-CA-40

Write Short Note/Short Answer/ Short Problem (Any Two). 06
a) AS 3 - Cash Flow Statement

b) A company invited applications for 10,000 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

payable as
On Application Rs. 30,
On Allotment Rs. 40,

On First and Final Call Rs. 30

Applications are received for 10,000 shares and all the applicants are
allotted the number of shares they have applied for and all money was duly
received by company. Show Journal entries.

c) Modern Ltd. was incorporated on 15t July 2022 to take over the running
business of M/s Patil & Sons with effect from 15t April 2022. The Accounts of
the company were closed on 315t March 2023.
The Average Monthly sales during the first three months for the year 2022-23
was twice the average monthly sales during each of the remaining nine
months. Calculate time ratio and sales ratio for pre and post incorporation
period.

PQR Ltd. took over a running business with effect from 15t April 2022. The 10
company was incorporated on 15t August 2022. The following information for the
year ended 315t March 2023 is given.

Particulars Rs.

Gross Profit 4,00,000
Total Revenue [A] | 4,00,000

Less: Expenses:
Rent (for Office Buildings) 36,000
Directors Fees 10,000
Bad Debts 8,000
Commission to selling agent 32,000
Debenture interest 5,000
Interest paid to vendors 30,000
Salaries 60,000
Audit Fees 20,000
Sundry Office Expenses 6,000
Advertisement 24,000
Selling Expenses 16,000
Total Expenses [B] | 2,47,000
Net Profit [A - B] 1,53,000

Adjustments:

1) Purchase consideration was discharged by the company on 30" September
2022.

2) Audit Fees paid is for Tax Audit based on sales.

3) VYearly sales record shows that the Sales from 15t April 2022 to 315 July
2022 is Rs. 4,00,000 and sales from 15t August 2022 to 315t March 2023 is
Rs. 12,00,000 Prepare Statement of Profit and Loss for pre and post
incorporation periods.
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which are payable as
On Application

On Allotment

On First Call

On Final Call

Rs. 20,
Rs. 30,
Rs. 20,

Rs. 30

SLR-CA-40

Q.5 a) ABC Ltd. invited applications for 50,000 equity shares of Rs. 100 each,

The company received applications for 50,000 shares. The directors
accepted all the applications. All sums due were received except Mr. Gupta,
the holder of 100 shares, failed to pay the Final Call and the directors,
therefore, forfeited their shares. The shares are reissued for Rs. 70 per

share fully paid-up.

Journalise the transactions.

OR
b) Following is the Trial Balance of Poona Ltd. for the year ended 31t March
2023.
Trial Balance as on 315t March 2023
Debit Balances Rs. Credit Balances Rs.
Inventory 6.00.000 Equity Share Capital 30,00,000
(as on 15t April 2022) T (Shares of Rs. 100 each)
Furniture 2,00,000 | 10% Debentures 5,00,000
Discount 40,000 | Bank Loan (Long Term) 6,00,000
Advertisement 30,000 | Trade Payables 2,00,000
Bad Debts 25,000 | Sales 45,00,000
Commission 1,00,000 | Rent Received 60,000
Purchases 24,00,000 | Profit and Loss Alc
(as on 1st April 2022) 2,00,000

Plant and Machinery 14,00,000
Freehold Land 26,00,000
Rent and Taxes paid 70,000
Cash 35,000
Bank Balance 80,000
Interest on Bank Loans 60,000
Salaries 6,00,000
Goodwill 2,50,000
Trade Receivables 4,50,000
Trade Expenses 70,000
Debenture Interest 50,000

90,60,000 90,60,000

Additional Information

1) Closing Inventory on 315t March 2023 is Rs. 8,00,000.
2) Depreciate Plant and Machinery at 10% and Furniture at 15%.
Prepare Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 315t March 2023

and Balance Sheet as on that date.
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Seat
No.

Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - Illl) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023

Business Statistics (BCOMO0306)

Day & Date: Tuesday, 05-12-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

Q.1

Q.2

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

A) Choose the correct alternatives from the options. 08
1) From the histogram we can locate :
a) Mean b) Mode
c) Median d) None of these
2) If both the variables X and Y increase or decrease in the same
direction then the correlation is .
a) Positive b) Negative
c) Null d) None of these
3) If the lines of regression are perpendicular to each other then r =
a) +1 by -1
c) O d 1.2
4) Data collected by direct observation is called
a) Primary data b) Secondary data
c) Both (a) and (b) d) None of these
5) The process of arranging data in different groups according to
similarities is called
a) Tabulation b) Classification
c) Interpretation d) both (a) and (c)
6) Ifthe S.D. is 5 and the mean 50, then the coefficient of variation (C.V.)
is .
a) 5 b) 10
c) 15 d 50
7) The sum of the deviations of the values from their means is
a) 1 b) 2
c) O d -1
8) The measure of central tendency which is based on all observations
is .
a) Median b) Mode
c) Arithmetic mean d) Allthe above
B) Explain the following concepts. 04
1) Arithmetic mean
2) Openend class
Write Short Notes. (Any Two) 06

a) Simple random sampling with replacement.
b) Regression coefficients.
c) Cumulative frequency distribution.

Page 1 of2



Q.3
Q.4

Define correlation. What are the types of correlation?

Answer any one of the following.
a) Calculate mean, standard deviation (S.D.) and coefficient of variation from

the following data.

SLR-CA-41

Marks

0-10

10-20

20-30

30-40

40-50

No. of students

2

4

8

4

2

10

12

b) A time and motion study of a certain operation shows the following distribution
for 100 workers. Calculate mean, median and mode of the distribution.

Time (minutes)

10-15

15-20

20-25

25-30

30-35

35-40

40-45

No. of workers

8

14 18

25

15

14 6
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Seat

NO. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - 1lll) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Money and Financial System (BCOMO0303)

Day & Date: Wednesday, 06-12-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM
AT 2 1) qd g SRt 3Te.

2) Sordimeld i qul [T qelfdard.

U1 3) Geild fdelel 79 g Fagd Mool SR . 08
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31) rHdBIe el q) HeEgHBTCA [l
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) I s) M

5) T A< @ UE °cdh e,
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31)  aausr 9) BT 44T
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7) R d& ifw sfear =@ <o —— aradt e,
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) 1975 S) 1999
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06

10

12
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Seat
No.

Set

Day & Date: Wednesday, 06-12-2023
Time:

B.Com. (Semester - 1lll) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Money and Financial System (BCOMO0303)

09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

Q.1

Q.2

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

A) Choose the correct alternatives from the options.

1) Msisthe concept of supply of money.
a) Broad b) Narrow
c) Limited d) None of these
2) policy is implemented by central bank.
a) Fiscal b) Monetary
c) Industrial d) Transport
3) Capital market is essentially a market for :
a) Short Term Fund b) Medium Term Fund
c) Long Term Fund d) All The Above
4) Indian money market divided into sector.
a) Five b) Four
c) Three d) Two
5) The Chief component of a financial system is
a) Financial Instruments b) Financial Markets
c) Financial Institutions d) All The Above
6) is the first stage of the evolution of money.
a) Credit Money b) Paper Money
c) Metallic Money d) Commodity Money
7) Reserve Bank of India was established in year.
a) 1935 b) 1947
c) 1975 d 1999
8) is the quantitative instrument of monetary Policy.
a) Moral Suasion b) Bank Rate
c) Margin Requirement d) Direct Action

B) Explain the following concepts.
1) Money
2)  Money Market

Write Short Notes. (Any Two)
a) Kinds of finance

b) Types of money

c) Call money market

Page 3 of 4

P

Max. Marks: 40

08

04

06




Q.3
Q.4

Explain the Functions of money.

Answer any one of the following

a) Explain the functions of Reserve Bank OF India.
OR

b) Explain the role of finance in an economy.

SLR-CA-42
10

12
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Seat

NO. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - Ill) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Fundamentals of Entrepreneurship (Paper - 1) (19405304)

Day & Date: Friday, 01-12-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM
I : 1) GG ¥ Afrard amea.

2) Sordideld i qui T[T qelfdard.

1 3) IFY W fAaer 08
1) —— & TP Jaaud JIoi IR,
37) fagu= q) Yhed
P) FILRATIT $) Uil
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.
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fHesarar Tl
3) U™ q)  UERT
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Seat

NO. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - Ill) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Fundamentals of Entrepreneurship (Paper - 1) (19405304)

Day & Date: Friday, 01-12-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Choosethe correct alternatives. 08
1) Is a scheme of Investment.
a) Marketing b) Project
c) Management d) Trends
2) Innovation is the key characteristics of successful
a) Organizer b) Entrepreneur
c) Manager d) Administrator
3) The word ‘Entrepreneur is first time used in language.
a) Marathi b) English
c) French d) Hindi
4)  The project report shows plan for the next Years.
a) 2 b) 5
c) 7 d 10
5) In stand-up India scheme, the loans are given up to percent of
total project.
a) 50 b) 75
c) 100 d) None of the above

6) Shops Act license is required for a business where the number of
employees is more than

a) five b) fifteen
c) ten d) twenty

7) is a problem of micro, small and medium enterprises (MSME).
a) Insufficient capital b) Outdated technology

c) Problem of raw material d) All of the above

8) Entrepreneurs enjoys benefits due to Udyam Aadhar.
a) Financial only
b) non-financial only
c) Financial and non-financial
d) No benefits

B) Explain the following concepts. 04
1) Explain the concept of Project.
2) Explain the concept of Entrepreneurship.

Q.2 Write Short Notes. (Any Two) 06
a) Challenges before entrepreneur.
b) Importance of Project Management.
c) McClelland’s theory of need for achievement.
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Q.3
Q.4

SLR-CA-43

Explain the Procedure to obtain Udyog Aadhar from Ministry of MSME. 10
Answer any One of the following. 12
a) Define Entrepreneur? Explain the qualities of entrepreneur.

OR

b) Prepare the project report of Retail Store.
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Seat
No.

Day & Date: Saturday, 02-12-2023
Time:

Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - Ill) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023

Business Economics - 11 (19405302)

09:00 AM To 11:00 AM
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Max. Marks: 40
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SLR-CA-44

Seat
No.

Set

Day & Date: Saturday, 02-12-2023

Time:

B.Com. (Semester - Ill) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Business Economics - Il (19405302)

09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

Q.1

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

A) Multiple choice questions.

P

Max. Marks: 40

08

1) The concept of Micro and Macro Economics are firstly used by

a) J. M. Keynes b) J.B. Say
c) Ragnor Frish d) Adam Smith
2) The formulaY = C+S represents
a) Depreciation b) Disposable income
c) Net National Product d) Gross National Product

3) Lorenz curve is related to
a) Computing national income
b) Division of national income
c) Economic planning
d) Personal income

4)  National income = Rent + Wages + Interest + Profit is called
a) National income at constant prices
b) National income at factor costs
c) National income at current prices
d) National income at market prices

5) Purchasing power of the money is called

a) Commodity value b) Service value
c) Value of money d) Velocity of money

6) The transaction approach assigns importance to the function
of money.
a) Store of value b) Medium of exchange
c) Measurement d) All of the above

7) 'Every supply creates it's on demand ' statement is made by
a) J. M. Keynes b) J.B. Say
c) Ricardo d) Dr. Marshall

8) Marginal propensity to consume means
a) AY + AP by Y=+P
c) C=+Y d AC-+AY

B) Explain the concepts.
1) Average Propensity to Consume
2) Price Index

04
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Q.2

Q.3
Q.4

SLR-CA-44

Write Short Notes. (Any Two) 06
a) Explain the scope of Macro Economics.

b) Explain the determinants of consumption function.

c) Various methods of measuring national income

What is inflation? Explain its causes and measures. 10
Define value of money. Critically examine the Fishers Transaction approach. 12
OR

Explain various concept of National Income. Discuss the importance of
National Income data.
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Seat
No. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - Ill) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
ENGLISH (Comp.)
Literary Insights (19405301)

Day & Date: Sunday, 03-12-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 Rewrite the following by choosing the correct alternative. 08
1) According to Shastriji, whatever your station in future life, you should first of
all think of yourselves as

a) future leaders of InW. b) citizens of India
c) warriors of peace d) all of the above
2) Vijay Bhatkar’s expertise is in the field of .
a) plant biology b) astrology
c) electronics d) allthe above
3) Who is described as seeking ‘bubble reputation’?
a) Infant b) Soldier
c) Judge d) Pantaloon
4) The squirrels hide their in the grass.
a) themselves b) nuts
c) tablets d) none of the above
5) His father-in-law owns a farm.
a) dairy b) deiry
c) diary d) None of the above
6) Madhuri Dixit is a popular of Bollywood.
a) hiroin b) heroyn
c) heroin d) heroine
7) We practice hard to win the match. (Use the modal verb that matches
the meaning of ‘necessity’)
a) can b) would
C) must d) might
8) | speak English well. (Use the modal verb that matches the meaning
of ‘ability’)
a) should b) Must
c) would d) Can
Q.2 Write the answers in short. (Any Four) 12

1) Describe Shaw'’s initial experience as a public speaker.

2) Who or What are described as the ‘slain’ and the ‘slayer’ in ‘The Tiger and
the Deer’?

3) Whatis the Education to Home (ETH) initiative?

4) What do you understand from the passage ‘All the World’s a Stage’?

5) Where are the seeds of secularism sown?

6) Why does the speaker in the poem ‘Leisure’ think that ‘we have no time to
stand and stare’?
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Q.3 Answer the following (Any One) 10

Q.4

1) Write in brief about the types of interviews.

2) Write a resume to be sent to the following advertisement.
Wanted: A High School Teacher for English subject with at least one
year experience in any school as a teacher, for immediate
appointment. Required good communication skills. Apply to Head
Master, Adarsh High School, University Road, Solapur 400017.

Answer the following question. 10

What is meant by adaptability Skills? Write in detail about the need for adopting
oneself to different situation as a student.
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Seat
No.

Day & Date: Monday, 04-12-2023
Time:

B.Com. (Semester - Ill) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Corporate Accounting (19405303)

09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions :1) All questions are compulsory.

Q.1

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

3) Attempt any Two from Q.2 A, Band C

4) Attempt any One from Q.4 (A) and Q.4 (B).
5) Use of calculator is allowed.

A) Choose the correct alternatives from the options.

1) After reissue of all the forfeited shares balance of forfeited shares a/c

is transferred to alc.
a) Profit and Loss a/c b) Share capital a/c
c) Capital reserve a/c d) Share premium a/c
2) Dividend declared between two annual general meetings is called as
dividend.
a) Proposed b) Actual
c) Final d) Interim
3)  Profit or Loss prior to incorporation is of nature.
a) Capital b) Revenue
c) Profit d) Both (a) and (b)

4) AS-21relateto .
a) Depreciation accounting
b) Cash flow statements
c) Accounting for consolidated financial statements
d) Accounting for fixed assets

5) Stock of inventories consists of
a) Stock of Finished goods b) Stock of raw material
c) Stock of work in progress  d)  All of the above

6) If a company receives applications from the public for less number of

Set| P

Max. Marks: 40

08

shares than that issued by the company for subscription it is called ___.

a) Over subscription b)  Under subscription
c) Surplus subscription d) None of these
7) Loss prior to incorporation is debited to Alc.
a) Goodwill b) Capital reserve
c) Profit and Loss d) P and L Appropriation

8) The principles which constitute the ground rule for financial reporting
are termed as generally accepted
a) Accounting Concept b)  Accounting Standards
c) Accounting Conventions d)  Accounting Definition

B) Explain the following Concepts.
1) Profit Prior to Incorporation
2) Share Capital

04
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Q.2

Q.3

SLR-CA-46

Write Short notes/Solve problems/Short Answer (Any Two) 06
a) XYZ Ltd. was incorporated on 1.8.2021 to take over the business of ABC &
Co. from 1.4.2021. The accounting year ended on 31.3.2022.

Sales for April 2021 and January 2022 were 1 % times the average
monthly sales while sales for March 2022 were twice the average monthly
sales.

Calculate time ratio and sales ratio for pre and post incorporation periods.
b) X Ltd. forfeited 300 shares of Rs. 10 each, Rs. 8 called up held by Mr. Raj
for non-Payment of second call money of Rs. 3 per share. These shares
were re-issued to Mr. Kumar for Rs. 10 per share as fully paid up.
Show the Forfeiture and Reissue entries
c) AS-3 Cash Flow Statement

XYZ Ltd. took over a running business with effect from 15t April 2021. The 10
company was incorporated on 15t August 2021. The following information for the
year ended 315tMarch 2022 is given.

Particulars Rs. Rs.

Gross Profit 6,40,000
Expenses:

Salaries 96,000

Stationery 9,600

Office Expenses 33,600
Advertisement 32,000

Sundry expenses 75,600

Rent (for Office Buildings) 52,800

Electricity Charges 8,400

Directors Fees 22,400

Bad Debts 6,400
Commission to selling agent 32,000

Debenture interest 6,000

Interest paid to vendors 8,400

Selling Expenses 50,400 | 4,33,600
Net Profit 2,06,400

Adjustments:

1) Yearly sales record shows that the Sales from 15t April 2021 to 315t July
2021 is Rs. 4, 80,000 and sales from 15t August 2021 to 315t March 2022 is
Rs. 14, 40,000.

2) Rent of office building was paid at Rs. 4,000 per month up to September
2021 and thereafter it was increased by Rs. 800 per month.

3) Purchase consideration was discharged by the company on 30%
September 2021.
Prepare Statement showing calculation of profits and allocation of expanse
between pre and post incorporation periods.
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Q.4 a)

b)

SLR-CA-46

A Company invited Applications for 10,000 shares of Rs. 100 each at 15% 12
premium payable as follows.

On Application — Rs.25
On Allotment — Rs. 55 (including premium)
On First Call — Rs. 20
On Final Call — Rs. 15

Applications were received for 17,000 shares. Directors selected 15,000
applications for prorata and 2,000 Applications were rejected.

All calls were duly received except Mr. Mehara to whom 100 shares
were allotted refuses to pay First and final call. His shares were forfeited

and reissued at Rs. 75 per share fully paid.
Pass necessary journal entries.
OR

Prepare Statement of Profit and Loss and Balance Sheet in a vertical form

as per Schedule 11l of the Companies Act, 2013 For Modern Ltd. for the

year ending 31-03- 2022.

Particulars Debit Credit
Rs. Rs.

Calls in arrears 10,000
Share Capital (Rs. 80 paid) 8,00,000
Plant and Machinery 2,50,000
Profit and Loss A/c (on 01-04-2021) 20,000
Purchases 2,00,000
Advertisement 10,000
Carriage Outward 5,000
Interim Dividend Paid 5,000
Directors Fees 4,000
6% Debentures 80,000
Creditors 10,000
General Reserve 5,000
6% Govt. Securities (taken on 31-03-2022) 3,00,000
Stock (01-04-2021) 1,20,000
Fixtures 60,000
Debtors 1,00,000
Goodwill 40,000
Cash in Hand 2,000
Wages 40,000
General Expenses 7,000
Salaries 12,000
Bills Payable 25,000
Sales 4,00,000
Furniture 75,000
Land and Buildings 1,00,000

13,40,000 | 13,40,000

Adjustments:

1) Transfer Rs. 5,000 to general reserve.
2)  Stock on 31-03-2022 Rs. 80,000.

3) Provide R.D.D. on Debtors at 5%.

4)  Depreciation on Building at 10% and on Machinery at 5%.

5) Provision for Taxation is Rs. 10,000.

6) Authorized Share Capital of the Co. was 10,000 shares of Rs. 100 each.
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Seat
NO. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - Ill) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Business Statistics (19405305)

Day & Date: Tuesday, 05-12-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Choosethe correct alternative. 08
1) If the observations of a variable X are, -4, -20, -30, -44 and -36, then
the value of the range will be: :
a) -48 b) 40
c) -40 d 48

2) Mean is the measure of :
a) location (central value) b) Dispersion

c) Correlation d) Regression

3) The value of Karl Pearson’s correlation coefficient (r) is always
a) —-1<r<o0 b) 0<r<+1
c) —-1<r<+1 d -—-oc=<r<+ow

4)  The equation of regression line of X on Y is :
a) (Y -Y)=BxX-X) b) (Y =Y)=Bxw X-X)
) (X—=X)=PBxy (YY) d) (Y+Y) =By X+X)

5) The correct empirical relation between Arithmetic mean (AM),
Geometric Mean (GM) and harmonic mean (HM) is
a) AM =GM =HM b) AM <GM < HM

c) AM <HM <GM d) HM <GM < AM

6) Which of the following is an example of qualitative data?
a) Marks of students out of 100
b) Blood groups of students
c) Sale of different products
d) Number of commodities available in inventory

7)  Which of the following are the measures or tools of detecting
correlation between two variables?
a) Scatter diagram
b) Karl-Pearson's Correlation Coefficient
c) Rank correlation Coefficient
d) All of the above

8)  Which of the following represents median?
a) First quartile
b) Second quartile
c) Third quartile
d) Largest observation - Smallest Observation
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Q.3
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B) Explain the following concepts. 04
1) Define arithmetic mean for discrete frequency distribution. Also state
empirical relation between mean, median and mode.
2) Define standard deviation for discrete frequency distribution. Also state
relation between standard deviation and variance.

Write Short Notes. (Any Two) 06
a) What do you mean by dispersion? List down different measures of
dispersion.
b) Define the concept of correlation. Also state formula of Karl Pearson’s
coefficient of correlation.
c) What is meant by stratified random sampling?

Answer the following. 10
a) Define discrete and continuous frequency distribution. Define the following

for both these types-

1) Median

2) Range

3) Quartile deviation

4) Standard deviation

Answer Any One of the following. 12
a) Define data. Also, distinguish between-

1) Primary data and secondary data

2) Qualitative data and quantitative data
b) Explain, in detail, the construction of Pie chart and bar diagram. Illustrate

with the help of an example.
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Seat
No.

Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - Ill) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Money and Financial System (19405306)

Day & Date: Wednesday, 06-12-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM
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Seat
No.

Set

P

Day & Date: Wednesday, 06-12-2023 Max. Marks:
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM
Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.
Q.1 A) Choose the correct alternatives from the options.
1) Medium of exchange is the function of money.
a) Primary b) Secondary
c) Contingent d) Other
2)  Stock Market is related with funds.
a) Long Term b) Medium Term
c) Short Term d) Very very short period
3) Monetary policy is implemented by bank.
a) State b) Central
c) Co-operative d) Private
4) market loan are available in as per demand.
a) Call money market b) Capital
c) Product d) Co-operative
5) 6™ commercial banks are nationalized in year.
a) 1975 b) 1980
c) 1985 d) 1990
6) Unit Trust of India established in year.
a) 1955 b) 1960
c) 1964 d) 1969
7)  The money which possesses ability to creation of credit money is called
as :
a) High Powered money b) Neutral money
c) Active money d) White money
8) Hawala market is market.
a) Good b) Legal
c) lllegal d) Co-operative
B) Explain the following concepts.
1) Money Market
2) Credit Money
Q.2 Write Short Notes/Short answer/Short problem. (Any Two)

B.Com. (Semester - Ill) (Old) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Money and Financial System (19405306)

a) Hawala Market
b) High Powered Money
c) Capital Market
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Q.3 Long answer/Problem. 10
Explain the concept of finance and discuss on the role of supply of finance in

Economic development.

Q.4 Answer any one of the following (Long answer/ problem) 12
Explain the functions of Reserve Bank of India.
OR
What is mean by money? Explain the various functions of money.
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Seat
No.
B.Com. (Semester - IV) (CBCS) Examination Oct/Nov-2023
Corporate Accounting (19405403)
Day & Date: Friday, 01-12-2023 Max.

Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

Q.1 A)

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Choose the correct alternatives from the options.
1) Fund flow statement is also known as
a) Statement of sources and use of funds
b) Statement of sources and application of funds
c) Statement of funds flow
d) All of the above

2) Fund flow statement is based on the concept of

Set| P

Marks: 40

08

a) Going concern b) Business entity
c) Accounting period d) None of these
3) Statement of cash flow includes
a) Financing Activities b) Operating Activities
c) Investment Activities d) All of these
4) A company that issues stocks and bonds to raise fund results in
a) Decrease in cash b) Increase in cash
c) Increase in equity d) Increase in liabilities

5) Under Net Asset Method, value of a share depends on
a) net assets available to equity shareholders
b) net assets available to debentures holders
c) net assets available to preference shareholders
d) none of these

6) F.M.P for yield valuation is
a) future profit
b) profit that would be available to equity shareholders
c) past profit
d) none of the above

7) The firstitem in order of payment to be made by liquidator is

a) secured creditors b) preferential creditors
c) liquidation expenses d) None of the above

8) Voluntary winding up
a) If period fixed for the company is expired
b) If company passes a special resolution the company wound
voluntarily

up

c) Members voluntary winding up is applicable to solved companies

only
d) All of the above

Page 1o0of3



SLR-CA-49

position was as follows.

Balance sheet as at 315t March 2020

B) Explain the following concepts. 04
a) Fund Flow statement
b) Liquidator's Remuneration
Q.2 Write any two questions. 06
a) From the balance sheet of Lalapi Ltd and additional information given
below as certain intrinsic value of each share.
Balance Sheet
Liabilities Rs Assets Rs.
Equity shares of 10 each 3,00,000 | Goodwill 1,20,000
12% preference share of 1,00,000 | Lease hold property 3,50,000
Rs. 10 each
General Reserve 80,000 | Fixtures 60,000
P&LA/C 70,000 | Investments 50,000
Unsecured Loans 1,00,000 | Current Assets 75,000
Current Liabilities 30,000 | Loan and Advances 15,000
Miscellaneous EXxp. 10,000
6,80,000 6,80,000
Additional Information: -
Leasehold property, Goodwill and fixtures are valued at Rs. 4,00,000,
2,40,000 and 50,000 respectively.
b) Whatis Fund-Flow Analysis? Mention in details, significance of fund flow
statement.
c) What are the Preferential Creditor? State the various type of preferential
creditor in the event company winding up.
Q.3 Agony Ltd went into voluntary liquidation on July 31, 2020 on which date its 10

Liabilities Rs. Assets Rs.
Equity shares capital 2000 2,00,000 | Cash at Bank 1,700
share of Rs. 100 each
Loans Machinery 40,000
(secured by a charge on Furniture 10,000
machinery) 30,000
Secured by a floating Stock 1,00,000
charge 20,000 50,000
Creditor 1,51,000 | Debtors 1,80,000
(including Rs.1,000 Loans 5,000
preferential)
Profit and Loss A/c 64,300
4,01,000 4,01,000

The secured creditor holding charge over machinery realized it for Rs. 35,000
other assets realized at per except there were bad debts of Rs.10,000 while
loans of Rs. 5,000 fetched nothing. The liquidator’s remuneration is 2% on

assets realized by him.
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Q.4 Attempt any one of the following questions. 12
a) From the following Balance sheet of A Ltd make out
i)  Statement of charges in the working capital and
i)  Fund-Flow statement
Balance Sheets

Liabilities 2016 2017 Assets 2016 2017
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Equity share capital | 3,00,000 | 4,00,000 | Goodwill 1,15,000 90,000
8% Redeemable 1,50,000 | 1,00,000 | Lands and 2,00,000 | 1,70,000
prf. share capital Buildings
General Reserve 40,000 70,000 | Plant 80,000 | 2,00,000
Profit and Loss A/c 30,000 48,000 | Debtors 1,60,000 | 2,00,000
Proposed dividend 42,000 50,000 | Stock 77,000 | 1,09,000
Creditors 55,000 83,000 | Bill Receivable 20,000 30,000
Bill payable 20,000 16,000 | Cash in hand 15,000 10,000
Provision for 40,000 50,000 | Cash at bank 10,000 8,000
Taxation

6,77,000 | 8,17,000 6,77,000 | 8,17,000

Additional Information:

1) Depreciation of Rs. 10,000 and Rs. 20,000 have been charged on
plant and building respectively 2015-16 and 2016-17

2)  Aninterim dividend of Rs. 20,000 have been paid in 2016-17

3) Income tax Rs. 35,000 has been paid during the year 2016-17

OR

b)  The Balance sheet of Anand Ltd. as on 315 March 2014 revealed the following.

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Equity share capital of 8,00,000 | Fixed Assets 9,00,000
Rs. 10 each Rs. 8 paid Less
Depreciation  1,10,000 7,90,000

Reserve 2,00,000 | Goodwill 80,000
P&L Al 20,000 | Current Assets 4,90,000
10% debentures 1,00,000 | Discount on Debentures 10,000
Current Liabilities 2,50,000

13,70,000 13,70,000

1) Fixed Assets and Goodwill were revalued at Rs. 7,50,000 and Rs.
1,00,000 respectively.

2) The net profit after tax for the immediately preceding three years were
Rs. 1,10,000, Rs. 1,05,000 and Rs. 1,45,000 of which 25% were
transferred to reserves.

3) Afair return in the industry in which the company is engaged is
considered to be 10%.

Compute the value of company’s shares by
i) Net Assets Method
i)  Yield Value Method

Page 3 of 3



SLR-CA-50

Seat
NO. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - IV) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Business Economics — Il (19405402)

Day & Date: Saturday, 02-12-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
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Seat
No.

Day & Date: Saturday, 02-12-2023

Business Economics — Il (19405402)

Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

Q.1

Q.2

Q.3

A)

B)

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Choose the correct alternatives.
1) Terminal Point of recession is

Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - IV) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023

Max. Marks: 40

08

a) Prosperity b) Depression
c) Recovery d) None of these
2) G. S.T.means .
a) General Service Tax b)  General Social Tax
c) Goods and Service Tax d) None of these
3) Trade between region within the country is called as trade.
a) External b) World
c) Internal d) None of these
4) Purchasing power parity theory of exchange rate was propounded by
a) Malthus b) Ricardo
c) Gustav Casel d) Keynes
5) Trade cycle has phases.
a) 4 b) 6
c) 8 d 10
6) Public finance deals with the income and of public authority.
a) Expenditure b) debt
c) Deficit Financing d) None of these
7) is only a price of one currency quoted in terms of another
currency.
a) Rate of exchange b) Balance of payments
c) Terms of Trade d) None of these
8) The “Innovation theory of trade cycle” is associated with
a) Hawtrey b) Schumpter
c) Hayek d) Dr. Marshall

Explain the following concepts.
1) Indirect Tax
2) Exchange Rate

Write Short Notes. (Any Two)
a) The Merits of direct taxes
b) Phases of Business Cycle
c) Disadvantages of International Trade

Explain the meaning of public expenditure and explain the causes of growth of
public expenditure.

04

06

10
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Q.4 Long Answer (Any One) 12
Explain Hawtre’y monetary theory of Business cycle.
OR
What is exchange Rate? Explain the purchasing power parity theory of
Exchange Rate.
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Seat
No.

ENGLISH
Compulsory English (19405401)

Day & Date: Sunday, 03-12-2023
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

SLR-CA-51
Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023

Max. Marks: 40

Q.1 Choose the correct alternatives from the options & rewrite the sentences. 08
1)  According to Lynd, while human beings see things, they fail to
a) speak about them b) notice them
c) write about them d) explain them

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

It was no discredit to be superstitious when

a) science had uncovered all natural phenomena
b) one had the courage to challenge them

c) all the functions of Nature were explored

d) None of these

The essay The Death of the Moth was published in

a) 1942 b) 1952
c) 1962 d 1950
The form of the poem On His Blindness is .
a) ode b)  sonnet
c) elegy d) pastiche
Elizabeth Barret Browning is a poet.
a) Modern b)  Victorian
c) Romantic d) Elizabethan
The harp is compared to a in a desert plain.
a) lonely traveller b)  withered tree
c) dryriverbed d) ruined monument
Seema is the for the post of the union leader.
a) on the beach b)  the front runner
c) down and out d) atall costs

Choose the correct sentence.

a) No one likes his pride.

b) He successsed in his attempt.

c) Abunch of flowers are that all she wants.
d) The oars of the boat is heavy.

Page 1 of2



SLR-CA-51

Q.2 Write short answers to the following questions. (Any Four) 12
1) How can ignorance also give us pleasure?
2) How does Gardiner describe the superstitions associated with the number 13?
3) What is the author's reaction when he sees the moth's futile attempts to fly?
4) What is the theme of the poem On His Blindness?
5) How does the speaker assert that that his love is eternal in the poem How do
| Love Thee?
6) What does the poet tell about the present condition of the harp?

Q.3 Answer any one of the following broad questions. 10
Write a review of the film you have seen.
OR
Write a review of the book you have read.

Q.4 Write a precis of the passage in about 1/3 of its original length with a suitable 10
title.

Education is not an end but a means to an end. In other words, we do not educate
children only for the purpose of educating them; the purpose is to make them fit
for life. As soon as we realise this fact we will understand that it is important to
choose a system of education which will really prepare children for life. In many
modem countries it has for some time been fashionable to think that by free
education for all - whether rich or poor, clever or stupid - one can solve all the
problems of society and build a perfect nation. But we can already see that free
education for all is not enough: we can find in such countries a far large number
of people with university degrees than there are jobs for them to fill. Because of
their degrees they refuse to do what they think ‘low’ work; and in fact work with
the hands is thought to be duty and shameful in such countries. But we have only
to think for a moment to understand that the work of a completely uneducated
farmer is far more important than that of a professor. We can live without
education, but we die if we have no food. If no one cleaned our streets and took
the rubbish away, we would get terrible diseases.
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Seat

NO. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - IV) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Business Statistics (19405405)

Day & Date: Monday, 04-12-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.
3) Each question carries equal marks.
4) Graph papers will be supplied on demand.
5) Use of soundless calculators is allowed.

Q.1 A) Choose the correct alternatives from the options. 08
1) If two events A and B cannot occur simultaneously, then they are called
as :
a) Independent events b) Mutually exclusive events
c) Equally likely events d) None of these
2) For which distribution mean and variance is same .
a) Binomial distribution b) Normal distribution
c) Poisson distribution d) None of these
3) Normal curve is a .
a) U shaped b) V shaped
c) Bell shaped d) None of these

4) The faults due to assignable causes
a) Can be removed b) Cannot be removed
c) Can sometimes be removed d) None of these

5) Control charts used for fraction defectives.
a) Mean b) Range
c)p d) np
6) Intime series data is arranged )
a) Geographically b) Qualitatively
c) Chronologically d) None of above
7) Irregular variations in time series are caused by
a) Earthquakes b) War in country
c) Floods in the state d) Allthe above

8) Index numberis a
a) Measures of relative changes
b) Special type of average
c) Both (a) and (b)
d) None of these

B) Explain the following concepts 04
1) Sample Space
2) Paasche’s Index Number
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Q.2 Write Short Notes. (Any Two) 06
a) Explain use of Index Number.
b) Explain chance causes.
c) Define Poisson distribution. State its mean and variance.

Q.3 What is statistical process control? Give advantages of SPC. Explain the control 10
limits for X (Mean) control charts.

Q.4 Answer any one of the following. 12
a) Calculate Laspeyre’s, Paasche’s and Fisher’s index number from the
following data.

Commodity Base Year 2016 Current Year 2017
Price (Rs.) | Quantity (Kg.) Price (Rs.) Quantity (Kg.)

A 10 30 12 40

B 8 40 10 50

C 6 50 8 60

D 5 50 6 60

b) Define normal distribution. State its various properties. The first quartile (Q1)
and standard deviation (o) of a normal distribution are 250 and 75. Find the
mean and mean deviation.
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Seat
No.

Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - IV) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Money and Financial System (19405406)

Day & Date: Tuesday, 05-12-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
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Seat

NO. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Money and Financial System (19405406)

Day & Date: Tuesday, 05-12-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Fillinthe blanks by choosing correct alternatives given below. 08
1) Bank draft is always
a) Crossed b) Without cross
c) Symbolistics d) Allthe above
2) Over draft facility is given on account.
a) Saving b) Current
c) Fixed d) Recurring
3) is secondary function of commercial Banks.
a) Remittance of funds b) Credit creation
c) Accept deposit d) Allthe above
4) is the principle of Banking.
a) Security b) Liquidity
c) Profitability d) Allthe above
5) accounts are opened to encourage the habit of thrifit among
people of small means.
a) Saving b) Fixed
c) Current d) Recurring

6) If the primary deposits are large, the credit creation power of the
banks will also be

a) Larger b) Smaller
c) Narrow d) Very very Narrow
7)  No frills account is related to
a) Labour b) Non residential Indian
c) Bank manager d) Allthe above

8) ATM means
a) Automated Teller Machine
b) Automated Teller Money
c) Automated Tailor Machine
d) None of these

B) Explain the following concepts. 04
1) Overdraft facility
2) Credit creation

Q.2 Write Short Answers. (Any Two) 06
a) No frills Account
b) Primary functions of commercial Banks
c) AT.M
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Q.3 Long answer 10
Explain various functions of commercial banks.

Q.4 Answer any one of the following: 12
Explain the procedure of opening bank account.
OR
Explain the types of bank account holders.
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B.Com. (Semester - IV) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Fundamentals of Entrepreneurship (19405404)

Day & Date: Wednesday, 06-12-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM
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B.Com. (Semester - IV) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Fundamentals of Entrepreneurship (19405404)

Day & Date: Wednesday, 06-12-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 12:00 PM To 02:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Choose the correct alternatives from the options. 08
1) Industry removes the income inequality between urban and
rural people.
a) Big b) Urban
c) Rural d) None of these
2) ‘Small Industrial Development Bank of India’ established in
year.
a) 1990 b) 1991
c) 1999 d) 1997
3) is the Social responsibility of entrepreneur towards customers.
a) Fair Price b) Standard Goods
c) After Sales Service d) All of these
4) Founded the social organization ‘Ashoka: The Innovators for
the Public.’
a) Bill Drayton b) Jed Emerson
c) Muhhamad Yunus d) Vinoba Bhave

5) Maharashtra Centre for Entrepreneurship Development (MCED)
established on

a) 15t October 1988 b) 15t October 1960

c) 18t October 1966 d) 1St October 1969
6) The headquarter of Alibaba group is at )

a) Hangzhou b) Beijing

c) Wuhan d) None of these
7) J.R.D. Tatawas bornin

a) France b) India

c) America d) London

8) The entrepreneur who sells goods directly to actual customers in small
quantity is known as

a) Technical Entrepreneur b) Agri Entrepreneur
c) Retail Entrepreneur d) Rural Entrepreneur
B) Explain the following concepts. 04

1) Explain the Concept of Entrepreneurship Development.
2) Explain the Concept of Women Entrepreneurship.
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Write Short Notes. (Any Two) 06
a) Characteristics of women entrepreneurship

b) Ethics in social Entrepreneurship.

c) Problems before retail entrepreneur.

Explain the Social Responsibility of Entrepreneurs towards investors and local 10
public.
Attempt any one of the following questions. 12
Explain the Entrepreneurship Development process.

OR

Explain the entrepreneurial work of Azim Premiji
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B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Business Regulatory Framework (19405502)

Day & Date: Monday, 20-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM
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B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Business Regulatory Framework (19405502)
Day & Date: Monday, 20-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 Choose the correct alternative. 08
1) Indian Contract Act is derived from source of law.
a) Statute b) Custom
c) Judicial Precedent d) None of the these
2) is the objective of the legal environment of business.

a) To make aware businesspersons about their responsibilities
b) To protect and enforce business morality

c) To prohibit unfair trade practices

d) All of the these

3) Consideration must be given at the desire of

a) Promisor b) Promise'e
c) Any person d) Promisee or any person
4)  Contract becomes Void due to
a) Coercion b) Undue Influence
c) Fraud d) Mistake
5)  Unpaid seller has right to against goods.
a) Lien b) Stoppage of goods in transit
c) Withhold the delivery of goods d) All of these
6) For breach of warranty right to is given under Sale of Goods Act.
a) Repudiate the contract b) Reject the goods
c) Claim compensation d) All of these
7)  Right to Information Act was passed in year
a) 2000 b) 2001
c) 2005 d) 2008
8) Information regarding life and liberty of a person should be given within .
a) 30days b) 90 days
c) 24 hours d) 48 hours
Q.2 Explain the following. 04

a) Cyber Crime
b) Voidable Contract

Q.3 Write Short Notes. (Any Two) 06
a) Consideration
b) Essentials for Contract of Sale under Sale of Goods Act
c) Public Authority under Right to Information Act, 2005
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What is Void Contract? Explain the contracts declared void under Contract Act. 10
Write answer of any one of the following questions. 12

a) Who is Unpaid Seller? Explain his rights in detail.

b) Explain Information, Right to Information and Procedure of getting
information under Right to Information Act.
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B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Business Economics (Paper - 111) (19405503)

Day & Date: Tuesday, 21-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM
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B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Business Economics (Paper - 1) (19405503)

Day & Date: Tuesday, 21-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Choose the correct alternatives from the options. 08
1) The economic development hence to increasing in
a) Real per capitaincome b) National Income

c) National Production d) None of these
2) The concept of economic growth is used for
a) Static b) Poor
c) Dynamic d) None of the above
3) According to W.W Rostow the stage of economic growth are
a) Two b) Three
c) Four d) Five
4)  The book “The Progress Wealth” written by )
a) Adam Smith b) Ricardo
c) Malthus d) Harrod Domer
5) has ignored the role of interest rate in economic growth.
a) Ricardo b) Malthus
c) Adam Smith d) Rostow
6) India entered the stage in 1952 according to W.W Rostow.
a) Traditional Society b) Take off
c) Drive to Maturity d) None of these

7)  Which of the following is not a component of multi-dimensional
poverty index?

a) Health b) Education
c) Occupation d) Standard of living
8) economy is conserved with black money.
a) Mix b) Parallel
c) Foreign d) Allthe above
B) Explain following Concepts: 04

1) Economic growth
2) Unemployment

Q.2 Write Short Notes (Any Two) 06
a) Economic Inequality
b) Parallel Economy
c) Economic Development
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Explain the Role of Human resources in Economic Development. 10
Attempt any one of the following questions: 12
a) Explain the Malthusian theory of Economic Development.

OR

b) What is meant by Economic Development? Discuss the factors affecting
economic development.
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B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Co-operative Development (19405504)

Day & Date: Wednesday, 22-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM
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B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Co-operative Development (19405504)

Day & Date: Wednesday, 22-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Choose the correct option from given below. 08
1) Co-operative societies work according to , & democratic
principle.
a) One share one vote b) One family one vote
c) One person one vote d) None of these
2) Denmark has succeeded in co-operative societies.
a) Credit b) Consumer
c) Dairy d) None of these
3) Raiffeisen started credit co-operative movement for the in
Germany.
a) Money lender b) Farmer
c) Business d) None of these

4) Regulation and control of co-operative societies in Maharashtra is
carried out according to .
a) Maharashtra State Co-operative Societies Act, 1960
b) Companies Act 1956
c) Co-operative Societies Act 1918
d) None of these

5) Role of cooperation in economic development can be stated by
a) credit supply to agriculture
b) development of small scale businesses
c) collection of saving
d) all of these

6) country is the origin of the co-operative credit movement.
a) Germany b) France
c) England d) India

7)  Co-operative education is essential for
a) Members b) Directors
c) Servant d) all of these

8) Membership is cancelled due to persons.
a) Resignation b) Transfer of share
c) Death of a member d) All of these

B) Explain following concepts. 04

1) Cooperation
2) Consumer Cooperative Society
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Q.2 Write Short Note. (Any Two) 06
a) Kibbutz
b) National Cooperative Development Corporation (NCDC)
c) Democratic principles adopted in co-operation

Q.3 Explain the role of cooperation in economic development. 10
Q.4 Attempt any one of the following questions. 12
a) Whatis NABARD? State the functions of NABARD.

b) What does mean by Co-operative Education and Training? Write the
importance of Cooperative Education and Training.
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B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Modern Management Practices (19405501)

Day & Date: Thursday, 23-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM
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No. Set| P
B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Modern Management Practices (19405501)
Day & Date: Thursday, 23-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40

Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

2) Each question carries equal marks.

Q.1 A) Choose the correct alternative from the given below. 08
1) The concept of benchmarking is given by .
a) Dr. Robert Camp b) Dr. Deming
c) C.K. Pralhad d) Peter Drucker
2) Important elements of human capital is
a) Knowledge b) Character
c) Creativity d) All of these
3) Continuing the existing Policy without making any change is known as
strategy.
a) Growth b) Retrenchment
c) Statuesque d) Grand
4)  For analysing internal and external environment an organisation use
the technique.
a) Benchmarking b) SWOT
c) Cost leadership d) None of these
5) The elements of knowledge management consists
a) Employee b) Process
c) Technology d) All of these
6) is/are the techniques of time management.
a) Pareto Theory b) Pomodoro Technique
c) Parkinson Law d) All of these
7) The concept of human resource accounting is given by
a) Deming b) Rensis Likert
c) C.K. Pralhad d) Thomas Port
8) The concept of quality consciousness is come into use in year.
a) 1947 b) 1949
c) 1957 d) 1959
B) Explain the following concepts. 04
1) Quality of work life
2) Focused strategy
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Write a short note. (Any Two) 06
a) Importance of Crisis Management

b) SWOT Analysis

c) Corporate Level Strategies

What is Time Management? Explain the techniques of Time Management. 10
Answer the following (Any one) 12
a) Define Human Capital. Explain the elements of Human Capital.

OR

b) Define Benchmarking. Explain the types of Benchmarking.
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B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
ADVANCED BANKING (Paper - 1)
Law and Practice of Banking in India (19405513)

Day & Date: Friday, 24-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM
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B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
ADVANCED BANKING (Paper — 1)
Law and Practice of Banking in India (19405513)

Day & Date: Friday, 24-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Fillinthe blanks by choosing correct alternatives given below. 08
1) Basic acting as agents for individuals is function.
a) Primary b) Subsidiary
c) Utility d) None of these
2) The first Banking Regulation Act passed in
a) 1940 b) 1948
c) 1949 d) 1950
3) Apaying banker can get protection only when he makes payment .
a) indue course b) by cheque
c) incash d) byDD
4) Honoring a cheque is a obligation of commercial bank.
a) contractual b) statutory
C) general d) banking
5) Abankerisa debtor.
a) general b) privilege
c) legal d) special
6) Garnish order consist stages.
a) 4 b) 5
c) 2 d) None of these
7)  The imperial bank of India was established in the year
a) 1921 b) 1931
c) 1949 d) None of these
8) The ability of an asset to convert into cash is called
a) liquidity b) profitability
c) loan d) pledge
B) Explain the following concepts. 04
1) E-banking
2) Bank
Q.2 Write Short Notes. (Any Two) 06

a) Garnish order
b) Bank customer
c) Current deposit account
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Explain the nature and scope of India Banking Act. 10
Answer the following questions. (Any One) 12
a) Explain the Banker’s rights and obligations.

b)

Define the term ‘Promissory Note’ and explain its characteristics.
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Seat
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B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Advanced Accountancy (Paper - 1) (19405505)
Day & Date: Friday, 24-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM
Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.
3) Attempt any Two from Q. 2 A, B and C.
4) Attempt any One from Q. 4 (A) and B.
5) Use of calculator is allowed.
Q.1 Multiple Choice Questions. 08
1) Decision Making is the responsibility and main function of the
a) Management b)  Auditor
c) Shareholders d) Accountants
2) Management accounting assists the management
a) onlyin control
b) only in direction
c) onlyin planning
d) in planning, direction and control
3) Banking companies are governed by the Banking Regulation Act
a) 1956 b) 1949
c) 1961 d) 1936
4) Bills purchased and discounted are shown in on the Balance
sheet of a bank.
a) Schedule 10 b)  Schedule 8
c) Schedule 9 d) Schedule 12
5) Salvage refersto .
a) Stock destroyed by fire b)  Stock saved from fire
c) Stock moving fast d)  All of the above
6) The Time interval between the date of acquisition of shares in subsidiary
company and date of Balance Sheet of Holding Company is known as .
a) Pre-acquisition period b)  Post-acquisition period
c) Pre-commencement period d) Pre-incorporation period
7) Preparation of consolidated Balance Sheet of Holding Co. and its
subsidiary company as per .
a) AS11 b) AS-22
c) AS21 d AS-23
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8) The loss of profit policy covers loss of profit due to

a) Loss of Sales

b) Non-recovery of standing charges
c) Loss of sales as well as loss of insured standing charges

d) All of the above

SLR-CA-60

B) Explain the following concepts. 04
1) Short Sales
2) Average Clause
Q.2 Write Short Note/Short Answer/ Short Problem. (Any Two) 06
a) Difference between Financial Accounting and Management Accounting.
b) Following is the information is given by ABC Ltd. for the year ended 315t
March 2021.
Closing Stock on the date of Fire Rs. 72,000
Salvaged Stock / Stock Saved Rs. 18,000
Gross Profit Ratio 30% on sales
Sum Insured (i.e. Policy amount) Rs. 63,000
There was an average clause in the policy. Compute Insurance claim.
c) Following is the information is given by XYZ Ltd. for the year ended 31%t
March 2021.
Particulars Rs.
Loss of Gross Profit in Short Sales 2,00,000
Additional expenses allowable by Insurance Company 36,000
Savings in insured standing charges 15,000
Gross Profit in Adjusted 12 Month sales before date of fire 6,12,500
(i.e. Insurance Cover Required)
Amount of Policy (Sum insured) 4,20,000
Compute insurance claim under loss of profit method as per Average Clause.
Q.3 Following are the summarized Balance Sheet of H Ltd. And S Ltd. On 31-3-2019. 10
Liabilities H Ltd. S Ltd. Assets H Ltd. S Ltd.
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Share Capital:
(Shares of Rs. | 1,80,000 | 1,00,000 | Tangible Assets 1,80,000 | 1,20,000
10 each)
Debtors 50,000 35,000
ProM&Loss | 45,000 40,000 | Investments:
Creditors 80,000 | 15,000 gﬁg‘; Sharesin | 75 000 —
3,05,000 | 1,55,000 3,05,000 | 1,55,000
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Q.4

SLR-CA-60

H Ltd. Acquired shares in S Ltd. on 15t August 2018. The Balance Sheet of S Ltd.
As on 31t March 2018 showed a Credit balance on Profit & Loss A/c Rs. 10,000.

The debtors of H Ltd. Include Rs. 10,000 due from S Ltd.
Prepare a Consolidated Balance Sheet as on 31t March 2019 with workings of
Cost of Control, Minority Interest and necessary notes to Accounts.

a) From the following balances of New Bharat Bank Ltd. For the year ended 315t

March 2019.
Particulars Rs. Particulars Rs.

Paid up Capital 20,00,000 | Cash in Hand 2,32,000
Building 4,10,000 | Cash with RBI 6,00,000
Profit & Loss A/c (on 1-4- 2,80,000 | Salaries & Allowances 44,000
2018) Statutory Reserve 5,30,000
Advertising 3,300 | Unexpired Insurance 1,000
Current Accounts 68,24,000 | Printing & Stationery 6,000
Cash with other Banks 32,10,000 | Stamps in Hand 400
Interest & Discounts 6,24,000 | Rent 16,000
Investments 5,56,000 | Branch Adjustment A/c (Cr.) | 1,00,700
Investment Reserve Fund 70,000 | Interim Dividend Paid 70,000
Loans, Cash Credits & 1.68.00,000 P.a}./ment of Last Year's 2.00,000
Overdrafts Dividend

Postage & Telegrams 2,200 | Fixed Deposits 99,00,000
Directors fees 9,800 | Saving Deposits 18,80,000
Auditors Fees 4,000 | Interest on Deposits 60,000
Furniture & Fixtures 74,000 | Liability for Expenses 90,000

Adjustments:

1) Provide depreciation on building Rs. 20,000 and on Furniture Rs. 6,000.
2) Provide Rs. 50,000 for bad & doubtful debts.
3) Provide Rs. 10,000 for rebate on Bills Discounted.
4) Transfer @ 20% to Statutory Reserves.
5) Provision for Taxation Rs. 50,000.
Prepare Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 315t March 2019 and
Balance Sheet as on that date in prescribed Form.

OR
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b) The Trial Balance of New Bank Ltd. As at 315t March 2019.

SLR-CA-60

Debit Balance Rs. Credit Balances Rs.
Printing & Stationery 40,000 | Share Capital (shares of 16,00,000
Rs. 10 each)

Establishment Expenses 3,90,000 | Statutory Reserve Fund 3,60,000
Interest Paid 25,50,000 | Current Deposits 40,00,000
Salaries & Allowances 13,00,000 | saving Deposits 51,00,000
Dividend (last year) 60,000 | Fixed Deposits 26,50,000
Premises 12,00,000 | Discount 15,00,000
Cash in Hand 1,00,000 | P & L Alc (last year) 8,00,000
Investment in Shares 2,50,000 | Interest Received 36,00,000
Investments in 3,60,000 | Commission & 8,00,000
Government Securities Exchange
Cash with other Banks 7,50,000 | Dividend Received 25,000
Term Loans 30,00,000 | Bills Payables 1,85,000
Cash Credits 60,00,000
Bills purchased & 45,00,000
Discounted
Loans to employees 1,20,000

2,06,20,000 2,06,20,000

Prepare Profit & Loss A/c and Balance Sheet in the prescribed form after
considering following adjustments.

a) Unexpired discount as at 31-03-2019 amounted to Rs. 80,000.

b) Provision for doubtful loans to be made at Rs. 30,000.
c) Make appropriation @ 20% for statutory Reserve.
d) Bills for collection amounted to Rs. 1,40,000
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Seat
No. Set| P
B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Advanced Cost Accounting (Paper — 1) (19405507)
Day & Date: Friday, 24-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM
Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.
Q.1 A) Choose the correct alternatives from the options. 08
1) Direct wages is also called as
a) Productive wages b) Normal wedges
c) Factory wages d) All of the above
2)  Materials which actually form a part of finished product is called
a) Factory supply b) Material consumption
c) Direct material d) Physical materials
3) Shows the information of material receipt, issues and balance
in quantity and price.
a) Store ledger b) Stock card
c) Bincard d) Material sheet

B)

4)  The cost that remains unchanged in spite of change in volume of
production is known as

a) Fixed cost - b) Variable cost

c) Semi-variable Cost d) None of the Above
5)  Cost centre comprising of a person, a group of person is referred

as :

a) Operation cost centre b) Service cost centre

c) Functional cost centre d) Personal cost centre
6) Idle time is caused by

a) Power failure b) Machine breakdown

c) Waiting for work d) All of the above
7)  Cost of welfare services is cost.

a) Preventive b) Replacement

c) Bothaandb d) None of the above
8) shows effective use of time.

a) Time allowed b) Effective use of time

c) Ideal time card d) None of the above

Explain the following concepts
1) Westage and scrape
2) Casual Workers

to

04
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Q.2 Write Short Notes/Short Problems. (Any Two)

a) Bin Card
b) Significance of material control

c) Difference between Financial accounting and cost accounting

SLR-CA-61

Q.3 Following information relates to Shri Ganesh Manufacturing Ltd. for the year

Q.4

ending 315t March 2021

Particulars Amount Rs.
Direct material 1,20,000
Direct wages 75,000
Direct expenses 5,000
factory Rent 4,000
Coal, oil, Gas and Water 5,000
motive power 6,000
depreciation on plant and Machinery 5,000
Office salary 25,000
Office Insurance 2,000
Printing and stationery 3,000
Postage, telegram and stamp 2,000
Office Manager Salary 3,000
Rent of ware house 1,700
Advertising 3,000
Carriage Outword 1,100
Sales Manager Salary 3,900
Sales 3,00,000

a) From the following particulars calculate the gross earnings and net

earnings for the month of March, 2021

06

10

12

Particulars Workers
Shital Sneha | Shruti
a) Basic pay 10,000 | 15,000 10,000
b) Dearness Allowance 50% 70% 75%
c¢) Provident fund (on Basic pay) 8% 9% 8%
d) Employees state insurance (on basic 2% 2.5% 1.5%
Pay)
e) Over time 10 hours | = ----- 15 hours

The Normal working hours for the month of March, 2021 is 2000 hour’s.
Overtime is paid at double rate of normal wages and dearness allowance.
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Following information relating manufacturing of a product prepare 10

cost sheet.
Particulars Amount Rs.
Purchase of raw material 1,32,000
Direct wages 1,10,000
Rent and rate (Office) 44,000
Carriage inward 1,584
Stock of 15 April 2020:
Raw material 22,000
Finished goods 17,600
Stock of 315t March 2021:
Raw material 24,464
Finished goods 38,200
Work in progress (15t April 2020) 5,280
Work in progress (315t March 2021) 17,600
Factory Supervision 8,800
Selling Expenses 20,000
Sale of Goods 3,30,000
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Seat
No.

Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Industrial Management (Paper - 1) (19405509)

Day & Date: Friday, 24-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM
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Seat
No.

Set

Day & Date: Friday, 24-11-2023

B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Industrial Management (Paper - 1) (19405509)

Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

Q.1

Q.2

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

A) Fill in the blanks by choosing correct alternatives given below.

1) is not importance of an industrial management.
a) Distribution of product and services
b) Quality control
c) an ideal work environment
d) Dissatisfaction of customer

2) is/are sources of ventilation.
a) Natural Source b) Atrtificial Ventilation
c) onlya d) Bothaandb
3) In the procedure of plant layout is considered easy to make
during the planning of layout.
a) One-dimension b) Two dimensions
c) Three dimensions d) None of the these
4) is called father of Scientific Management Movement.
a) Peter Drucker b) Henry Feyol
c) F.W. Taylor d) Elton Meyo
5)  Air pollution causes problems.
a) Soil erosion b) Global warming

c) Respiratory problems d) Bothaé&b

6) PERT Means .
a) Programme Evaluation Review Technique
b) Programme Evaluation Research Technique
c) Programme Evolution Reference Technique
d) Process Evaluation Review Technique

7) is the first step in selection of factory location.
a) Selection region b) Selection of location
c) Selection of site d) None of these

8) is required to prevent accidents.
a) Work environment b) Plant maintenance
c) Bothaandb d) None of these

B) Explain the following concepts.

1) Whatis plant layout?
2) What is work environment?

Write Short Note. (Any Two)

a) Explain the importance of plant maintenance.
b) Objectives of plant layout
c) Recent trends in plant maintenance

P

Max. Marks: 40

08

04

06
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Q.3 What is industrial management? Describe the Recent trends in Industrial 10
Management.
Q.4 Answer any one of the following. 12
a) What is industrial pollution? Explain the causes of Air, Water and Noise
Pollution.
OR
b) What is factory location? Explain the factors determining the Location of
Factory.
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Seat
No.

Set

Day & Date: Friday, 24-11-2023
Time:

B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Advance Insurance Paper — | (19405511)

09:00 AM To 11:00 AM
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Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Advance Insurance Paper — | (19405511)

Day & Date: Friday, 24-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Chosethe correct alternatives. 08
1) The documents which contains the terms and conditions of the life
insurance contract is termed as

a) Cover note b) Life insurance policy
c) Agreement d) Other document
2) According to the principal the insurance should disclose the

material facts.

a) Principal of indemnity

b) Principle of cooperation

c) Principle of utmost good faith
b) Principal of contribution

3) Policy holder convert his whole life policy into endowment policy within
year from the policy taken.

a) 2years b) 5years
c) 3years d) 7years
4) Insurance contract come into existence first in country of
Europe.
a) England b) Iltaly
c) France d) None of the above
5) School leaving certificate accepted in Life Insurance as a evidence of .
a) Proof of education b) Proof of Domicile
c) Proof of Age d) None of these

6) In Life insurance commencement of risk take place from
a) Date of Proposal
b) Date in cover note
c) Date of Medical certificate
d) None of these

7) Anindividual person can take insurance policy of
a) Own property
b) Any property
c) Property with insurable interest
d) fixed property

8) policy amount is not payable to the nominee even date of policy
holder before maturity of the policy
a) Ordinary endowment policy
b) Pure endowment policy
c) Ordinary whole life policy
d) Specific whole life policy
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Q.2

Q.3

Q.4

B) Explain the following concepts.
1) Principle of insurable interest
2) Whole Life Policy

Write Short Note. (Any Two)
a) Scope of Insurance
b) Eligibility criteria for Life Insurance contract
c) Merits of Endowment of policy

Long Answer.
Explain the socio-economic significance of insurance

Write answer any one of following.

a) Explain the primary and secondary principles of life insurance.

b)  Explain the procedure for settlement of life insurance claim

SLR-CA-63
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No.

Q.1 A)

B)

SLR-CA-64
P

Set

B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Advanced Statistics (Paper - 1) (19405517)

Day & Date: Friday, 24-11-2023
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Max. Marks: 40

Choose the correct alternative and rewrite the sentences again. 08
The distribution for which mean and variance is same
a) Binomial distribution b)  Normal distribution
c) Poisson Distribution d) None of These
IfE(X)=2,thenE(X+1)is
a) 3 b) 2
c) 4 d o
Which of the following is not true?
a) P(A) =02 b) P(A) =12
c) P(A)= 04 d PA) =03
5C1 = 7
a) 5 b) 1
c) 0 d 4
If Var(X) = 2,then Var(X + 1) is :
a) 3 b) 0
c) 2 d 4
No. of accidents on national highway during 8.00 am to 10.00 am.
Follows
a) Poisson Distribution b)  Binomial distribution
c) Normal distribution d) None of These
7P; =7
a) 7!/3! by 7!/4!
c) 7! d) None of these
Find the value of K is, if pmf of X is
X 1 2 3
P(x) : k 2k 3k
a) 1/6 b) 2/6
c) 3/6 d) None of these
Explain the following term. 04

1)
2)

Sample space
Probability mass function
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Q.2 Write Short Notes. (Any Two).

a)
b)

c)

Write down the sample space when two dice are rolled simultaneously.
A r. v. has following pmf then find its mean and variance.

X o1 2 3
Px) : 02 04 04

Define conditional mean and conditional variance.

Q.3 The joint probability distribution of (X,Y) is given by.

Find,

1))
i)

Marginal p.m.f. of X and Y,
The conditional p.m.f. of X given Y = y.

Y

R 0 1 2

1 2/12 1/12 1/12
1/12 1/12 2/12

3 3/12 1/12 0

Q.4 Answer the following (Any One)

a)

b)

0=1{1,23,...,10},A=1{1,2,3,4},B={2,4,6,7,9}
Then, find

1) P(A)

2) P(B)

3) P(A)

4) P(B)

5) Both A and B occur

6) At least one occur

Ar. v. has following p.m.f.
X ) 1 2 3 4 5
PX) : 02 01 01 03 03

Then, find

1) P(X <2)

2) P1<X<4)
3) P(X<5)

4) P(X=23)

5 P(X>2)

6) P(X<1

SLR-CA-64
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Seat
NO. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
ADVANCED BANKING (Paper — 1)
Banks and Financial Institutions (19405514)

Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM
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Seat
No.

Set

Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023

Time:

B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
ADVANCED BANKING (Paper — 1)
Banks and Financial Institutions (19405514)

09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

Q.1

Q.2

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

A) Chose the correct alternatives.
1) Imperial Bank of India is converted into State Bank of India in

year.
a) 1955 b) 1935
c) 1947 d 1991
2) Small Industries Development Bank of India (SIDBI) is established in
the year .
a) 1964 b) 1990
c) 1955 d) 1995
3) Committee is related to bank reform.
a) Narsimham b) A.D. Gorwala
c) Shivraman d) A. M. Khustro
4)  Which one is not qualitative measurement of Reserve Bank of India?
a) Moral Suasion b) Publicity
c) Credit Rationing d) PLR
5) Policy is implemented by central bank.
a) Monetary b) Fiscal
c) Industrial d) None of these
6) InIndia bank is known as banker’s bank.
a) S.B. b) Land development
c) R.BL.L d) None of these
7)  The rate at which RBI provides loans to the commercial Banks is
called as
a) Bankrate b) Interest
c) Currentrate d) None of these
8) bank controls the functions of commercial Banks in India.
a) R.B.L b) S.B.L
c) Rural Bank d) None of these

B) Explain the following concepts.
1) Foreign Banks
2) Reverse Repo rate

Write Short Notes. (Any Two)
a) Organization of SBI
b) Efficiency of private banks
c) Co-operative Banks
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Q.3 Explain the role of SBI in Economic Development. 10

Q.4 a) Explainthe Role of Indian Commercial banks in the Process of Economic 12
Development.
OR
b) Explain the main objectives of Reserve Bank of India Monetary Policy.
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Seat
No.

Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination Oct/Nov-2023
Advanced Accountancy (Paper - Il) (Auditing) (19405506)

Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM
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SLR-CA-66

Seat

NO. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination Oct/Nov-2023
Advanced Accountancy (Paper - Il) (Auditing) (19405506)

Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Choosethe correct alternatives from the options. 08
1) Examination of books of accounts and statement done by
a) Accountant b) Clerk
c) Auditor d) Manager

2) The Chartered Accountant Act was passed by the Indian Institute of
Chartered Accountant in the year

a) 1949 b) 1932
c) 1980 d) 1945
3) The first auditor shall be appointed by the directors within month
from the registration of the company.
a) One b) Two
c) Three d) Four

4) Recording of capital expenditure as revenue expenditure is called as
a) Error of Ommission
b) Error of Commission
c) Error of Duplication
d) Error of Principle

5) Payment of Wages confirmed by auditors with the help of

a) Sales book b) Outward challan
C) Wages sheets d) None of above

6) Tax Audit Report Should be Presented in Form No.
a) 3CA b) 4CA
c) 4CB d 5CA

7) The of assets implies and enquiry into the Value, Ownership
and title existence and Possession the Presence of any charge on the
assets.
a) Vouching b) Valuation
c) Verification d) All of the above

8) Management Audit is under the law.
a) Compulsory b) Not compulsory
c) Operational d) None of above

B) Explain the following concepts. 04

1) Define Auditing
2) Define Vouching
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Q.2

Q.3

Q.4

SLR-CA-66

Write short answers. (Any Two)
a) Qualifications and Disqualifications of an Auditor.
b) How would you verify the cash and Bank balance as an auditor?
c) Meaning of Compensating errors and errors of Omission.

What are the special point to be kept in view while conducting the audit of
Banks? Explain.

Answer any one of the following.
a) Explain the point to be considered while carrying out an Audit of a
Educational Societies.
OR
b) Explain the meaning of Management Audit and Tax Audit and State its
Objectives of an audit in brief.

06

10

12
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Seat
No. Set| P
B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Advanced Cost Accounting (Paper - 1) (19405508)
Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40

Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Multiple choice questions. 08
1) Process costing is suitable for
a) Hospital b) Oil Industry
c) Transport d) All of these
2) Operating costing is suitable for .
a) Oil Industry b) Hospital
c) Transport d b&c
3) Escalation clause includes in
a) Job costing b) Process costing
c) Contract costing d) Operating costing
4) Normal output is equal to
a) Input - Abnormal loss b) Input - Normal loss
c) Input - Abnormal gains d) Allthe above
5) Process cost is based on the
a) Average cost b) Marginal cost
c) Standard cost d) Differential cost
6) Abnormal gains are equal to
a) Actual output - Normal output
b) Normal output - Actual output
c) Actual output - Input
d) Input - Actual output
7) Job costing is used in
a) Furniture making b) Printing press
c) Repair shop d) All of these
8) Cost of service under operation cost is ascertained by preparing
a) Cost sheet b) Process Account
c) Production Alc d) Job Cost sheet
B) Explain the following concepts. 04
1) Job cost sheet - concept
2) Contract costing - concept
Q.2 A) Write Short Notes. (Any Two) 06
1) Process Costing: Normal & Abnormal loss & gain
2) Operating costing terms & Applicability
3) Format of Job Cost Sheet
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Q.4

SLR-CA-67

Solve the following problem. 10
Deluxe Ltd. undertook contract for ¥ 5,00,000/- on 1t July 2016. On 30" June
2017 when the accounts were closed, the following details about the contract
were gathered.

Material purchased — % 1,00,000/-

Wages paid — % 45,000/-

General expenses — % 10,000/-

Plant purchased — % 50,000/-

Material on hands 30/06/17 — % 25,000/-

Wages accrued on 30/06/17 — ¥ 5,000/-

Work Certified — % 2,00,000/-

Cash Received — % 1,50,000/-

Depreciation of plant — % 5,000/-

Work uncertified — ¥ 15,000/-

The above contract contained an escalator clause which read as follows.

In the event of prices of materials and rates of wages increases by more than
5% the contract price would be increased accordingly by 25% of the rise in the
cost of materials & wages beyond 5% in each case.

It was found that since the date of signing the agreement the prices of materials
and wages rates increased by 25% the value of the work certify does not take
into account the effect of the above clause.

Prepare Contract Account.

Answer / solve any one of the following. 12
A) Define Uniform Costing? Explain areas of Uniform Costing?
OR

B) Union Transport Company supplies the following details in respect of a
truck of 5 tonne capacity.

Cash of Truck Rs. 90,000/-

Life of Truck 10 Years

Diesel expresses Rs. 15/- per trip each way
Repairs & Maintenance Rs. 500/- per month
Cleaners’ charges Rs. 250/- per month
Insurance Rs. 4800/- per year

Tax Rs. 2400/- per year

General supervision charges  Rs. 4800/- p.a.

The truck carry goods to & from the city covering a distance of 50 kms each
way.

On outward trip freight is available to the extent of full capacity and on
return 20% of capacity.

Calculate:

1) Operating cost tonne km

2) If profitis 50% on freight, what will the freight rate for tonne per trip?
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Seat
No.

Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Industrial Management (Paper - 1) (19405510)

Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM
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SLR-CA-68
Seat
No. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Industrial Management (Paper - 1) (19405510)

Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Multiple Choice questions. 08
1) refers all the functions from recruitment to retirement of human
resources.

a) Bench Marking

c) Human Resource Management
b) Human Resource Development
c) None of these

2) training method is used to train the executives and
supervisors.
a) Seminar method b) Role playing method
c) Case study method d) Lectures method
3) is a traditional method of performance appraisal.
a) Grading method b) Check list method
c) Straight ranking method d) All of these
4) steps in scientific selection process.
a) Recruitment b) Interview
c) Medical Examination d) All of these
5) is an art of increasing the knowledge and skills of an employee
for doing a particular job.
a) Marketing b) Recruitment
c) Selection d) Training
6) is a process of evaluating on employee’s performance of a job in

terms of its requirements.
a) Performance Management
b) Performance analysis
c) Performance appraisal
d) None of these

7) is the first step of training process.
a) Selection of trainees b) Fixation of syllabus
c) Fixing the objectives d) Collection of training material

8) Planning, organizing, directing and controlling are the functions
of Human Resource Management.
a) Operative b) Development
c) Welfare d) Managerial

B) Explain the Following Concepts. 04

1) Human Resource Management
2) Human Resource Planning.
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Q.2

Q.3

Q.4

SLR-CA-68

Write Short Notes. (Any Two) 06
a) Significance of Human Resource Management
b) Types of Training
c) Objectives of Human Resource Development

Long Answers. 10
What is training? Explain the methods of training.

Answer the following (Any One) 12
Explain the ethics of performance appraisal.

OR
Explain the sources of human resource recruitment.
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Seat
No. Set| P
B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Advance Insurance (Paper — Il) (19405512)
Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40

Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM
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SLR-CA-69

Seat

NO. Set | P

B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Advance Insurance (Paper — Il) (19405512)

Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Choose the correct alternative from the option. 08
1) The public liability insurance act passed in the year
a) 1995 b) 1999
c) 1981 d 1991
2) insurance is compulsory in motor insurance.
a) Motor vehicle insurance b)  Third party insurance
c) Personal Insurance d) None of these
3) National Agricultural Insurance Scheme (NAIS) was introduced in
a) 1991 -92 b) 1972-73
c) 1999-2000 d) None of these
4) principal avoids getting excess amount of indemnity than actual

loss by fire in fire insurance.
a) principle of cooperation
b) principle of contribution
c) principle of insurable interest
d) principal of utmost good faith

5) motor insurance policy covers all types of risks.
a) Comprehensive insurance policy
b) Motor accident policy
c) Third party insurance policy
d) None of these

6) is considered as non-manufacturing unit in public liability
insurance.
a) Warehouse b) Godown
c) School d) None of these

7) policy in mainly useful for property like building and machinery.
a) Valued Policy b) Average policy
c) Specific policy d) Reinstatement policy

8) Fire insurance is a contract of :
a) Profit b) Loss
c) Indemnity d) Investment

B) Explain the following concepts: 04

1) Explain the concept of Crop Insurance.
2) Explain the concept of Re- insurance.
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Q.2

Q.3
Q.4

Write Short Notes. (Any Two)

a) Principles of Fire Insurance

b) Significance of Fire Insurance

c) Principles of Public Liability Insurance

Explain the Scope and importance of Motor Insurance.

Answer any one of the following.

Explain the policy conditions of Fire insurance.
OR

Explain the crop insurance policies in India.

SLR-CA-69
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Seat
No. Set| P
B.Com. (Semester - V) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Advanced Statistics (Paper — II) (19405518)
Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40

Time: 09:00 AM To 11:00 AM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

Q.1

A)

B)

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Choose the correct alternative and rewrite the sentences again. 08
1) In graphical method the restriction on number of constraint is

a) 2 b) Not more than 3

c) 3 d) None of the above
2) Inthe simplex method for solving an LPP number of variables can

be .
a) Not more than 3 b) Atleast two
c) Atleastthree d) None of these

3) If number of sources is not equal to number of destination in
Assignment Problem then it is called
a) Unbalanced b) Symmetric
c) Asymmetric d) Balanced

4)  Number of basic allocation in any row and column in an Assignment
Problem can be
a) Exactly one b) Atleast one
c) Atmostone d) None of these

5) Which method is used to obtain an initial basic feasible solution
Transportation Problem?
a) North-West b) Hungarian
c) Simplex d) Newton Raphson

6) The initial solution to a transportation problem can be obtained by
applying any known method. However, the only condition is that

a) The solution be optimal

b) The rim conditions are satisfied
c) The solution is not degenerate
d) Allthe above

7)  An operation carried out on a machine at a time is
a) Two b) Atleast one
c) Onlyone d) None of these

8) Total time required to complete all the jobs in a job sequencing
problem is known as

a) Processing time b) Elapsed time
c) Waiting time d) Idle time
Explain the following concepts. 04

1) Define Surplus variable.
2) When is a assignment problem said to be an balanced?
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Q.2 A) Write a Short Note. (Any Two) 06
1) Write the procedure of North - West corner method.
2) Find initial basic feasible solution to the following transportation
problem using matrix minima method.

D1 D2 D3 D4  Availability

o1 23 27 16 18 30
02 12 17 20 51 40
03 22 28 12 32 53

Requirement 22 35 25 41

3) Write the mathematical form of a LPP in its standard form.

Q.3 Solve the following L.P.P. by graphical method. 10
Maximize Z = x; + x, + 3x3
Subject to the constraints
3x1 +2x, +x3 <3
2% + x5 + 2x3 < 2
X1, X2%x3 >0

Q.4 Answer the following. (Any One) 12
a) The following assignment problem shows the costs of assigning five
persons to five jobs. Determine the optimum assignment schedule.

Job
1 2 3 4 5
A 8 4 2 6 1
B 0 9 5 5 4
Person C 3 8 9 2 6
D 4 3 1 0 3
E 9 5 8 9 5

b) Find the optimal sequence in performing the following five jobs on two
machines in the order MiM2 Processing times (in hours) are given in the
following table.

Job: 1 2 3 4 5
Machine M1: | 5 10 6 7 11

Machine M2: | 8 6 2 3 4
Also find minimum elapsed time for all machines.
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Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Business Regulatory Framework (19405602)

Day & Date: Monday, 20-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40

Time:

03:00 PM To 05:00 PM
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SLR-CA-71

Seat

NO. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Business Regulatory Framework (19405602)

Day & Date: Monday, 20-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 03:00 PM To 05:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 Choose the correct alternatives. 08
1) can file consumer complaint.
a) Central consumer protection council
b) State consumer protection council
c) Central consumer protection authority
d) All of these

2)  From decision of District Commission within appeal is to be filed in
State Commission.
a) 30days b) 45 days
c) 90 days d) 2years

3) The quorum for meeting of board of directors is of total number of
directors on board.
a) 3/4 b) 1/3
c) 2/3 d 1/4

4)  Auditors of Government Company are appointed by
a) President
b) Governor
c) Comptroller and Auditor General of India
d) Government

5) SEBI was established in year

a) 1956 b) 1992
c) 2003 d) 2019
6) is function of SEBI.

a) Registration of companies

b) Registration of partnership firms
c) Registration of share brokers

d) All of these

7)  With Prime Minister and Home Minister is also a member of the
committee by whose recommendation vigilance commissioners are
appointed.

a) President

b) Governor

c) Judge of Supreme Court

d) Leader of Opposition in Loksabha

8) Central Vigilance Commission can conduct inquiry in matters.
a) Civil b)  Criminal
c) Civil and Criminal both d) Corruption
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Q.2

Q.3

Q.4
Q.5

Explain the following.
a) Jurisdiction of District Consumer Commission
b) Process of formation of company under Companies Act

Write notes on (Any Two)

a) Extraordinary General Meeting of Company

b) Composition of board of SEBI

c) Functions and Powers of Central Vigilance Commission
Explain features of Consumer Protection Act, 2019.

Write answer of any one of the following questions.

SLR-CA-71
04

06

10

12

a) Explain essential contents of prospectus of company and remedies for

misstatement in prospectus of company.
b) Explain functions and powers of board of SEBI.
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Seat
No. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Business Economics (Paper - 111) (19405603)

Day & Date: Tuesday, 21-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 03:00 PM To 05:00 PM
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SLR-CA-72

Seat

NO. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Business Economics (Paper - 111) (19405603)

Day & Date: Tuesday, 21-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 03:00 PM To 05:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Choose the correct alternatives from the options. 08
1) The book ‘Planned Economy for India’ is written by .
a) Sir Visvesvarayya b) Prof. S. N. Agarwal
c) M. N. Roy d) Pandit Nehru

2) India has been receiving foreign capital in the from of
a) Foreign Direct Investment
b) Inter-Government Borrowings
c) External Commercial Borrowings
d) Allthe above

3) is a factor of new Economic Policy.
a) Liberalisation b) Privatization
c) Globalisation d) All the above
4) country is not a member of BRICS.
a) India b) China
c) Bhutan d) Brazil
5) NITI Aayog is established in the year.
a) 2010 b) 2015
c) 2017 d) 2020
6) The World Trade Organisation was established in the year.
a) 1950 b) 1985
c) 1995 d) 2015
7 is the objectives of Indian Planning.

a) Economic Growth

b) Removal of unemployment
c) Removal of Poverty

d) All the above

8) InIndia, New Economic Policy introduced in year.
a) 1951 b) 1991
c) 2011 d) 2015
B) Explain the following concepts. 04

1) Economic Planning
2) Balance of Payment

Q.2 Write Short Notes. (Any Two) 06
a) NITI Aayog
b) Problems of Foreign Capital
c) BRICS
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Q.3
Q.4

Explain the importance of Foreign Capital.

Attempt any one of the following questions.

Explain the objectives and role of International Monetary Fund.
OR

Explain the features of New Economic Policy.

SLR-CA-72
10

12
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Seat

NO. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Co-operative Development (19405604)

Day & Date Wednesday, 22-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 03:00 PM To 05:00 PM
AT 2 1) qd g SRt 3re.

2) Sordimerd 3 Yol [T qeifdard.

g1 3) Wreiid feelel A9 T fagH MeeiedT ST 1. 08
1) WEBRI G DHIUST 1904 dT Ig —— & UIYRIST DHRUMIT
GESIEIREIERI R
31) PNl §) SEnT
$) YU ) HEANI
2) ——— B Ul YTl Aol Hlelds 3Te.
3) 195156 d)  1956—61
) 1961—66 €)  1969—74
3) YRAN HEHRI YAYRISATA! o ——— 3B,
) Prad q) fewy
@) THER ) AP TR
4) TrIAS PHUT UAYRIST HeRIT —— H&dT °T bol YIIST BRaTd.
) < q) 3red
®) HeHH ) AP TR
5) HEHN WGl fdeh AT AT —— B doll Sl
) AU q) UED
®) AAD S)EINE]
6) Uftel UTED FEHNI HISR HRATT 1904 A ——— Y WRITU e,
) d=Ts §) Ha™
@) Fa% §) TR
7) TER HEHRI AT HETdl IATAA —— A HROGT 3Tl
37) 1955 d) 1965
) 1969 S) 1975
8) WA UfZell HEDHRNI HREIR HRGMN —— AT {ShIv =qTuT
HRUGTA AT,
3) faeel g qu
F) JRAER S) URMR
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Seat
No.

Set

Day & Date Wednesday, 22-11-2023

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Co-operative Development (19405604)

Time: 03:00 PM To 05:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

Q.1

Q.2

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

A) Choose the correct alternative.
1) The main objective of co-operative credit society act 1904 was to

provide Credit.
a) Agricultural b) Industrial
c) Marketing d) Co-operation
2) is the period of first five year plan.
a) 1951-56 b) 1956-61
c) 1961-66 d) 1969-74
3) The structure of Indian co-operative credit supply is
a) Three tier b) Two tiered
c) Monolithic d) None of these
4)  Primary agricultural credit co-operative societies provide term
loan.
a) Long b) Short
c) Medium d) None of these
5) Co-operative marketing societies are established by the
a) Merchant b) Customer
c) Farmer d) Government
6) The first consumer Co-operative store was established in the year
1904 at .
a) Chennai b) Madras
c) Mumbai d) Nagpur
7) National housing co-operative Union wild established in the year
a) 1955 b) 1965
c) 1969 d 1975
8) Indians first co-operative sugar factory was established at
a) Delhi b) Pune
c) Aurangabad d) Pravaranagar

B) Explain the following concepts.
1) National Co-operative Consumer Union.
2) The Co-operative societies Act of 1904 in India.

Write answers in short. (Any Two)

a) Functions of Consumer Co-operative Society in India.

b) Defects in the Co-operative processing Society in India.

c) The purpose of the Co-operative Marketing Society in India.

P

Max. Marks: 40
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Q.3

Q.4

SLR-CA-73

Answer of the following questions. (Long answer) 10
Evaluate the Co-operative credit movement in India?

Answer any one of the following questions. (Long answer) 12
a) State the problems faced by primary agricultural credit co-operative society
in India and give remedies to solve them?
OR

b) State the problems and necessary measures of Maharashtra sugar
factories?
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Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023

Modern Management Practices (19405601)

Day & Date: Thursday, 23-11-2023

Time: 03:00 PM To 05:00 PM

AT 2 1) qG g SRt 3re.

2) Sordimerd i qui Ior qelfdard.

3) @reid fielel Ay vl fRagd Mo SR .
1) —— RN AR A DeledT [aE=a1 YelTal el HIel

1
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Seat
No.

Set

Day & Date: Thursday, 23-11-2023
Time:

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Modern Management Practices (19405601)

03:00 PM To 05:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Multiple choice questions.

Q.2

1) refers to contracting out some of its activities to a third party
which was earlier performed by the organisation.
a) BPO b) E-Commerce
c) Outsourcing d) E-Banking

2) Indiais the preferred destination for BPO because of
a) Tax Free Zone for BPOs b) Cheap People

c) Cheap Manpower d) Poor Conditions
3)  Which of the following are the basic sources of stress?
a) The Environment b) Social Stressors
c) Physiological d) All of the above
4)  In which country was 5S invented?
a) India b) Japan
c) Vietnam d) Norway
5) What is the English equivalent of the Japanese word ‘Seiri’?
a) Sorting out b) Systematic arrangement
c) Standardizing d) Self-discipline

6) Events can be classified on the basis of their

a) Size, types and context b) Location
c) Budget d) Chief Guest

7) 1SO 9000 is a series is a :
a) quantity management standards
b) qualification management standards
c) quality management standards
d) None of the above

8) The National Institute of Disaster Management (NIDM) was
established on

a) September 23, 2002 b) August 14, 2001
c) October 16, 2003 d) August 14, 2004
B) Explain the following concepts.
1) Six Sigma

2) Event Management

Write Short note. (Any Two)
a) Explainthe 5 S system.
b) State the futures of Business Process Outsource.
c) State the importance of ISO.

P

Max. Marks: 40
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Q.3 Long answer/Problem 10

What is stress management? Explain effect of stress.

Q.4 Answer any one of the following. 12

What is mean by Kaizen? Explain its Philosophy and micro level techniques.
OR

Explain the ISO quality standard and its importance.
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Seat
No. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Advanced Banking Paper - Il (19405613)

Day & Date: Friday, 24-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 03:00 PM To 05:00 PM
AT 2 1) qG g SRt 3re.

2) Sordimerd i qui Ior qelfdard.
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Seat
No.

Set

Day & Date: Friday, 24-11-2023
Time:

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Advanced Banking Paper - Ill (19405613)

03:00 PM To 05:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

Q.1

Q.2

Q.3

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

A) Choose the correct alternatives from the options.

1) Indiais having banking system.
a) Unit b) Branch
c) Mixed d) None of these
2) If we withdraw cash from ATM of SBI, SBI bank is called as .
a) Paying banker b) Collecting banker
c) Advising banker d) None of these
3) Indian banking system is basically formed on the banking system of
country.
a) America b) France
c) Japan d) England
4)  The banker lien is always
a) personal b) general
c) special d) legal

5) Bailment of goods as security of a payment of a debit or performance
of promise is called as

a) Lien b) Pledge
c) Assignment d) Loan
6) The Mortage of mobile property for security loan is called
a) Pledge b) Lien
c) Hypothecation d) Mortage
7) The ability of an asset to convert into is called liquidity.
a) Cash b) Gold
c) Silver d) None of these
8)  Garnishi order is issued by :
a) Debtor b) Creditor
c) Court d) None of these

B) Explain the following concepts.
1) Paying bank
2) Pledge

Write Short Notes. (Any Two)
a) Mortage
b) Security
c) Crossed cheque

Explain the term mortage with its characteristics.

Page 3 of 4
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Q.4 a) Explain the duties and responsibilities of a collecting bank. 12
OR
b) Explain the major provisions of banking regulation ACT of 1949.
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Seat
No.

Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023

Advanced Accountancy (Paper - Ill) (19405605)

Day & Date: Friday, 24-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 03:00 PM To 05:00 PM

Instructions:

1) All questions are compulsory.

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

3) Attempt any Two from Q. 2 A, B and C.

4) Attempt any One from Q. 4 (A) and Q. 4 (B).
5) Use of calculator is allowed.

Q.1 A) Multiple Choice Questions. 08

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

As per AS 14, purchase consideration is the amount agreed payable
to .

a) Shareholders

b) Shareholders, debenture holders and Creditors

c) Shareholders, debenture holders

d) Debenture holders

If expenses of liquidation of the vendor company are paid by the
purchasing company then, in purchasing company’s book, the account
debited is :

a) Liquidation Expense Account

b) Realisation Account

c) Vendor Company Account

d) Goodwill Account

The amount paid at the time of entering the hire purchase transaction
for the goods purchased is known as :

a) Cash Price b) First Instalment

c) Down Payment d) Total Interest

Total interest on hire purchased goods is the difference between
a) Hire Purchase Price and Down Payment

b) Hire Purchase Price and Cash Price

c) Cash Price and First Instalment

d) Cash Price and Depreciation

Ratio of Net Sales to Net working Capital is
a) Working Capital Turnover Ratio

b) Profitability Ratio

c) Liquidity Ratio

d) Current Ratio

Generally accepted Liquid ratio is

a) 2:1 by 3:1

c) 1:2 d) 1:1

The main purpose of is to provide detailed cost information to
management.

a) Financial Accounting b) Cost Accounting

c) Management Accounting d) All of the above
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8) The main objectives of cost accounting are
a) Ascertainment of cost
b) Control and reduction of cost
c) Determination of selling price
d) All of the above

B) Explain the following concepts. 04
1) Transferor Company and Transferee Company
2) Quick Ratio

Q.2 Write Short Note/Short Answer/Short Problem. (Any Two) 06
a) Difference between Cost Accounting and Financial Accounting.
b) S Ltd. is absorbed by P Ltd. as on 31-03-2021. Gives the following information
on the date of absorption.

Rs.
Sundry Assets 27,00,000
Share Capital:
- 4,000, 8% Preference shares of Rs. 100 each fully
paid up 4,00,000
- 10,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid 10,00,000
Reserves and Surplus 6,00,000
7% Debentures 4,00,000
Trade Payables 3,00,000

P Ltd. has agreed and Absorption agreement is as under:

1) For Trade Payables: trade payables are taken over by P Ltd.

2) For Debenture Holders: to issue to the debenture holders of S Ltd. 8%
Debentures of Rs. 100 each of Same amount in P LTD.

3) For Preference Shareholders: to Issue 9% Preference shares of Rs. 100
each, in the ratio of 3 Shares in P Ltd for 4 Preference Share held in S
Ltd.

4) For Equity Shareholders: to issue 6 equity shares of Rs. 100 each
issued at Rs. 125 each, for 5 shares held in S Itd. and to pay Rs. 20 per
share in cash. Calculate Purchase Consideration As per AS-14.

c) Modern Ltd. purchased a Machinery on Hire-purchase System from Bombay
Machines Ltd. on 1-4-2017. Cash Price of Machine is Rs. 60,000. Arvind Ltd.
paid Rs. 15,000 on the date of purchases and agreed to pay balance in 3
equal annual instalments of Rs. 15,000 each. The accounting year is closed
on 31 March every year. The vendor charge interest @ 10% p.a.

Calculate Total Interest and Hire Purchase Price.

Q.3 Mr. Anand purchased machinery from M/s Amit Traders on hire purchase system 10
on 15t April, 2018, paying Rs. 1,00,000 on signing the contract and agreed to pay
the remaining balance in three instalments of Rs. 2,00,000 each payable annually
on 31t March. Cash Price of the machinery at Rs. 6,00,000. M/s Amit Traders
charged interest at 10% p.a. Mr. Anand charged depreciation on machinery at
10% p.a. on Written Down Value Method.
Prepare M/s Amit Traders, Machinery Account, for three years in the books of Mr.
Anand.
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Q.4 A)

The following was the Balance Sheet of New India Limited on 315t March,

2020.

SLR-CA-76

Balance Sheet
As on 315t March 2020
Note Amount
No. Rs.
) EQUITY AND LIABILITIESS
1. Shareholders’ Funds
a. Share Capital 1 20,00,000
b. Reserves and Surplus 2 8,00,000
2. Non - Current Liabilities
a. Long - term borrowings 3 3,00,000
3. Current Liabilities
a. Trade Payables 4 4,20,000
Total 35,20,000
I) ASSETS
1. Non - Current assets
a. Fixed Assets
I. Tangible Assets 5 19,40,000
ii. Intangible Assets 6 1,00,000
2. Current Assets
a. Inventories 7 9,00,000
b. Trade Receivables 8 5,20,000
c. Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 60,000
Total 35,20,000
Note to Accounts.
Particulars Rs.
1 - Share Capital
Equity Share Capital
- 20,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100
each fullyqpai{i 20,00,000
20,00,000
2 - Reserves and Surplus
- Reserves 7,40,000
- Profit & Loss Account 60,000
8.00,000
3 -Long - term borrowings
- Debentures 3,00,000
3.00,000
4 - Trade Payables
- Creditors 4,20,000
4,20,000
5 - Tangible Assets
- Land & Buildings 6,00,000
- Plant & Machinery 13,40,000
19,40,000
6 - Intangible Assets
- Goodwill 1,00,000
1,00,000
7 — Inventories
- Stock 9,00,000
9,00,000

12
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8 - Trade Receivables

- Debtors 5,20,000
5,20,000

9 - Cash and Cash Equivalents
- Cash at Bank 60,000
60,000

Hindustan Limited took over the business of the above-mentioned company

as on this date except Cash at Bank and Debentures for Rs. 32,40,000

payable as to Rs. 30,00,000 in the form of fully paid 2,00,000 equity shares

of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs. 5 per share and the balance in cash.

New India Limited redeemed its debentures at par. Expenses of winding
up of New India Limited came to Rs. 20,000 and were borne by Hindustan
Limited.

You are required to prepare

Realisation Account, Equity Shareholders’ Account, Hindustan Limited A/c
and Cash Account in the books of New India Limited.

OR
Following is the Trading and Profit and Loss Account of Modern Co. Ltd. for

the year ended 315 March 2019.

Trading and Profit and Loss Account

Particulars Rs. Particulars Rs.

To Stock 50,000 | By Sales 5,00,000
To Purchases 4,00,000 | By Stock 1,75,000
To Carriage 5,000
To Wages 20,000
To Gross Profit 2,00,000

6,75,000 6,75,000
To Administration Expenses | 1,00,000 | By Gross Profit 2,00,000
To Finance Expenses 25,000
To Selling and Distribution By Non-Operating
expenses 50,000 | Incomes 25,000
To Non-Operating Expenses 5,000
To Net Profit 45,000

2,25,000 2,25,000

Calculate

1) Expenses Ratios:
i)  Administrative Expenses Ratio
i) Selling and Distribution Expenses Ratio
i)  Finance Expenses Ratio
iv)  Non-Operating Expenses Ratio
2) Net Profit Ratio
3) Gross Profit Ratio
4) Operating Net Profit Ratio
5) Stock Turnover Ratio

Page 4 of 4



SLR-CA-77

Seat
No.

Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023

Day & Date: Friday, 24-11-2023

Advanced Costing (Paper - Ill) (19405607)

Time: 03:00 PM To 05:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

Q.1 A)

B)

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Choose the correct alternative from the option.

1) Break-even is not affected with changes in
a) Sales price per unit b) Variable cost per unit
c) Total fixed cost d) Number of units sold

2) ABC inventory control focuses on those
a) Items not readily available
b) Items which consumer less money
c) Items which have rare demand
d) Items which consumer more money

3) What does FIFO mean?
a) Finished Stock In Finished Stock Out
b) Fabrications Inward Fabrication Outward
c) Final Input Final Output
d) FirstIn First Out

4)  The latest cost of inventories is changed to production but the old
prices are changed to inventories on hand?

a) Average b) LIFO
c) FIFO d) Perpetual
5) Machine hour rate takes into account )
a) Time fact b) Cost fact
c) Place fact d) None of the above

6) When overheads recovered in costing are less than actual overhead
incurred it is called

a) Under absorption b) Over absorption

c) Recovery d) None of the above
7) Cost accounting standard 7 deals with

a) Material cost b) Labour cost

c) Overheads d) None of the above
8)  Which of the following is indirect labour?

a) Mechanics b) Supervisors

c) Foremen d) All of the above

Explain Following Concepts:
a) Techniques of inventory control
b)  Principles of apportionment of overhead costs

Max. Marks: 40
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Q.2

Q.3

Q.4

SLR-CA-77

Write short note/ short problem. 06
a) What is inventory control in short?
b) What is formula for the Halsey scheme?
c) How do machine hours work?

The standard time allowed for the job is 30 hours. The hourly rate of guaranteed 10
wages is % 1.50. Because of the saving in time, a worker X gets an hourly wage of

¥ 1.80 under Rowan Premium Bonus System. For the same saving in time,

calculate the hourly rate of wages a worker Y will get under Halsey Premium

Bonus System.

a) Key Engineers charges out stores to jobs on the principle of FIFO. Among 12
the stores stocked are K-type screws on which a provision for spoilage by
rust is made at the rate of 1% on the store account balance at the beginning
of each month.
Stock is taken Physically at three monthly intervals and the balance of
Stores Account is approximately adjusted. On 1st October, 2010, the stock of
K-type, screw was, 10,000, the cost of which was % 9.50 per 100. During the
next three months the transactions were as follows:

Receipts Purchase Price Issues Quantity
Quantity per 100
October 2010 40,000 10 36,000
November, 2010 80,000 211 81,367
December, 2010 1,00,000 312 72,282
At the end of December, 2010, stock-taking revealed a shortage of 500

screws.

You are required:

a) To write up the ‘K-type’ Screw Stores Account for the three months
ending 31-12-2010, and

b) To state how you would deal company’s account with screws spoiled by
rust and the shortage revealed by stock-taking.

OR
b) A manufacturing unit has purchased and installed a new machine of

¥ 12,70,0000 to its fleet of 7 existing machines. The machine has an

estimated life of 12 years and it is expected to realise % 70,000 as scrap at

the end of its working life. Other relevant data are as follows:

i)  Budgeted working hours are 2,592 based on 8 hours per day for 324
days. This includes 300 hours for plant maintenance and 92 hours for
setting up of plant.

i) Estimated cost of maintenance of the machine is ¥ 25,000 (p.a.)

iii) The machine requires a special chemical solution, which is replaced at
the end of each week (6 day in a week) at a cost of ¥ 400 each time.

iv) Four operators control operation of 8 machines and the average wages
per person amount to ¥ 420 for week plus 15% fringe benefits.

v) Electricity used by the machine during the production is 16 units per
hour at a cost of 3 per unit. No current is taken during maintenance
and setting up.

vi) Departmental and general works overhead allocated to the operation
during last year was % 50,000. During the current year it is estimated to
increase 10% of this amount.

Calculate machine hour rate, if (a) setting up time is unproductive; (b) setting

up time is productive.
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Seat
No.

Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023

Industrial Management (Paper — Ill) (19405609)
Max. Marks: 40

Day & Date: Friday, 24-11-2023
Time: 03:00 PM To 05:00 PM
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2) SoldIdhSId b Yol 0T SRIfad,
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Seat

No. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Industrial Management (Paper — Ill) (19405609)

Day & Date: Friday, 24-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 03:00 PM To 05:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Choose the correct alternative from the option. 08
1) Concept of was invented by Taiichi Ohona in Japan.
a) A.B.C Analysis b) V. E.D. Analysis
c) Justin Time d) Pareto Analysis

2) Formation of sources of process for conversion of raw materials in to
finished product is called

a) Productivity b) Planning
c) Routing d) Scheduling
3) technique is used for inventory control in modern days.
a) Ratio analysis b) Job analysis
c) Job specification d) Quality control
4) There are types of scheduling.
a) 5 b) 6
c) 7 d 4
5)  Without any work could not start.
a) Dispatching b) Scheduling
c) Routing d) Follow up
6) Productivity of labour is measure by formula.

a) Total production / Net capital invested
b) Total production / Cost of land

c) Total production / Total expenditure
d) Total production / Total labours hours

7)  Which method of pricing the issue from the store is best when the
guantity of transactions is less and prices of raw material are stable?
a) Firstin First Out
b) Lastin First Out
c) Weighted Average Price Method
d) Average Price Method

8) Stock of is maintained for continuous flow of production.
a) Raw material b) Finished goods
c) Equipment d) None of these
B) Explain the following concepts. 04

1) Whatis Fixed Capital?
2)  Productivity of Machine
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Write Short Notes. (Any Two)

a) Sources of Finance

b) Significance of inventory management
c) Define Scheduling

Explain the various techniques of inventory control.

Answer the following questions. (Any One)

a) Define productivity. Explain the factors affecting industrial productivity.

OR
b) Describe the technique of production control.

06

10

12
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Seat
No.

Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Advanced Insurance (Paper - Ill) (19405611)

Day & Date: Friday, 24-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 03:00 PM To 05:00 PM
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Seat
No.

Set

Day & Date: Friday, 24-11-2023

Time:

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Advanced Insurance (Paper - Ill) (19405611)

03:00 PM To 05:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.

Q.1

2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

A) Multiple choice questions.

1) is a first step in the process of taking out life insurance.
a) Scrutiny of the proposal b) Filling out an application
c) Medical examination d) Paying premium

2) The document which contains the terms and conditions of the life
insurance contract is termed as the
a) cover note b) life insurance policy
Cc) agreement d) other document

3) The amount paid by the insurance company after discontinue the
policy by the policy holder is known as .

a) Bonus b) Dividend

c) Cash discount d) Surrender value
4)  Life insurance is not a contract of

a) profit b) indemnity

c) income d) loss

5) The committee was formed in 1993 under the chairman of R.N.
Malhotra for the study of
a) Insurance sector b) Insurance agent
c) Principles of insurance d) Conditions of insurance

6) The insurance agent is appointed in accordance with the provisions
of the prepared by the insurance authority.
a) Listening Act
b) Provision of the listening Act 2000
c) Life insurance Act
d) None of these

7) Insurance company accepts as proof of age.
a) Debit card b) Credit card
c) Birth certificate d) None of these
8) On the early death of insured the life insurance policy amount is
payable to .
a) Government b) Charitable trust
c) Legal hairs d) None of these

B) Explain the following concepts.
1) Days of Grass
2) Disability Benefit

Page 3 of 4
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Q.2

Q.3
Q.4

SLR-CA-79

Write Short Note. (Any Two) 06
a) Organisational structure of LIC
b) Duties of IRDA
c) Qualification of Insurance Agent

What is insurance agent? Explain the functions of insurance agent. 10

Answer any one of the following. 12
a) Explain in detail the documents to be submitted while taking out life
insurance policy.
b) What s life insurance? Define the role of LIC in Social and Economic
Development.
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Seat

No. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Advanced Statistics (Paper —1l1) (19405617)

Day & Date: Friday, 24-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 03:00 PM To 05:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Choosethe correct alternative. 08
1) A statement made about a population for testing purpose is called?
a) Statistic b) Hypothesis
c) Level of Significance d) Test-Statistic

2) A Type | error occurs when we:
a) Reject A False Null Hypothesis
b) Reject A True Null Hypothesis
c) Do Not Reject A False Null Hypothesis
d) Do Not Reject A True Null Hypothesis

3) The value of Net Reproduction Rate (NRR)>1 is indicative of

a) Increase in population b) Reduction in population
c) Constancy in population d) All of the above
4)  Alternative Hypothesis is also called as?
a) Composite hypothesis b) Research Hypothesis
c) Simple Hypothesis d) Null Hypothesis
5) The death rate obtained for the segment of a population is known
as .
a) Specific death rate b) Infant mortality rate
c) Standardized rate d) Vital index

6) The p-value obtained from a classical hypothesis test is:
a) the probability that the null hypothesis is true given the data
b) the probability that the null hypothesis is false given the data
c) the probability of observing the data or more extreme values if
the null hypothesis is true
d) the probability of observing the data or more extreme values if
the alternative hypothesis is true

7)  Which of the following p-values will lead us to reject the null hypothesis
if the significance level of the test if 5%?

a) 0.15 b) 0.10
c) 0.06 d) 0.025
8) The rejection probability of Null Hypothesis when it is true is called
as?
a) Level of Confidence b) Level of Significance
c) Level of Margin d) Level of Rejection
B) Explain the following concepts. 04

1) Crude Death Rate (CDR)
2) Crude Birth Rate (CBR)
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Q.2 Answer the following. (Any Two) 06
a) Explain type - | and type - Il errors with respect to testing of hypotheses.
b) Define chi-square and t variate. Also state one application of each
distribution.
c) Describe power of test and p-value.

Q.3 Answer the following. 10
Describe test of goodness of fit in detail.

Q.4 Answer any one of the following. (Long Answer/Problem) 12
a) Discuss the test for assumed mean. i.e. discuss the test to test
Horpp=p1 Vs Ho:pt # .

b) Describe chi-square test to test independence of attributes for 2 x 2
contingency table.
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Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Advanced Banking (Paper - IV) (19405614)

Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 03:00 PM To 05:00 PM
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Seat
NO. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Advanced Banking (Paper - IV) (19405614)

Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 03:00 PM To 05:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 a) Choose the correct alternative from the options. 08
1) Bank of England is established in the year
a) 1964 b) 1980
c) 1694 d) 1946
2) American banks are classified into categories.
a) 02 b) 03
c) 04 d) 06
3) is the first development bank in India.
a) IFCI b) ICICI
c) UTI d) None of these
4) Indian Money Market is known as market.
a) Delhi b) Mumbai
c) Kolkata d) Chennai
5) Federal Reserve system is the bank of America.
a) Commercial bank b) Financial bank
c) Central bank d) Corporate bank
6) bank works as Bankers bank in England.
a) England bank b) Federal bank
c) Bank of England d) None of these
7) ICICI is established in the year .
a) 1955 b) 1945
c) 1965 d 1964
8) Industrial finance corporation of India is converted into company in the
year
a) 1990 b) 1993
c) 1994 d) 1995
b) Explain the following concept 04

1) Off-shore banking
2) Euro-currency market

Q.2 Write Short Notes. (Any Two) 06
a) Advantages of E-banking
b) Multinational Banking System
c) The functions of State Financial Corporations (SFCs)

Q.3 Long questions answer. 10
Explain the present position and features of Commercial Banks in United
Kingdom.
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Q.4 Attempt any one of the following questions. 12
a) Explain the present position and features of Commercial Banking in USA.
OR

b) Explain the role of development banking in Indian Economy.
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Seat

No. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Advanced Accountancy (Paper - 1V) (19405606)

Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 03:00 PM To 05:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.
3) Use of calculator is allowed.

Q.1 A) Choosethe correct alternative and rewrite the sentences. 08
1) Indian Income Tax Act provides the mechanism for the computing
of taxable income of a person.
a) 1949 b) 1872
c) 1932 d) 1961

2) Residential Status of an assessee can be
a) Different for different assessment years
b) Different for same assessment year
c) Always Residential
d) Always Non-Resident

3) In case profession tax is paid by employer on behalf of employee, the
amount paid shall be included in gross salary as a

a) Allowances b) Perquisite
c) Standard Deduction d) Exemption
4) Deductions from gross total income U/S 80U are available to
a) Individual b)  Individual and HUF
c) Company d)  Firm
5) Maximum amount allowed for deduction under different Scheme U/S 80
CisRs. .
a) 2,00,000 b) 1,50,000
c) 50,000 d) 1,00,000

6) An Individual and Hindu Undivided Family be
a) Resident and ordinarily resident
b) Resident but Not Ordinarily Resident
c) Non-Resident
d) Resident and ordinarily resident or Resident but Not Ordinarily
Resident or Non-Resident

7) Income-tax rates are determined by the following law.

a) Income Tax Act, 1961 b) Annual Finance Bill
c) Ordinance of the President d) Reserve Bank of India
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8) Goods and Services Tax is

a) Direct Tax b) Indirect Tax
c) Direct and Indirect Tax d) Notional Tax
Explain the following concepts. 04

1) Assessment Year and Previous Year
2) CGST, SGST and IGST

Write Short Note/Short Answer/Short Problem (Any Two) 06

a)
b)

Income from Other Sources

Mr. Patil is the owner of a house property in Solapur, It has been let out by
Mr. Patil for Rs. 1,20,000 p.a. He paid Municipal Taxes of Rs. 10,000. In
current year he paid Interest on loan taken for purchases of house

(Loan taken in P.Y. 2019-20) Rs. 50,000.

Compute his income from house property for the assessment year 2021-22
assuming that he has not opted for the provisions of section 115BAC.

Mr. Desai has a property whose Municipal Valuation is Rs. 5,00,000 p.a. The
Fair Rent is Rs. 4,00,000 p.a. and the Standard Rent fixed by the Rent
Control Act is Rs. 4,20,000 p.a. The property was Let Out for a rent of Rs.
40,000 p.m. Unrealised rent was Rs. 40,000. He paid Municipal Taxes @
10% of Municipal Valuation. Interest on borrowed capital was Rs. 2,10,000
for the year.

Compute the income from house property of Mr. Desai for A.Y. 2021-22
assuming that he has not opted for the provisions of section 115BAC.

Mr. Anubhav is employee of AB Ltd. at Solapur. Furnishes you the following 10
information for the year ended on 31.03.2021.

1)
2)

3)
4)
5)
6)

7
8)

9)

Basic Salary Rs. 40,000 p.m.

Dearness Allowance @ 40% of Basic Salary (all forms part of retirement
benefits)

Transport Allowance Rs. 2,500 p.m.

Entertainment Allowance Rs. 1,000 p.m.

Children Education Allowance for 2 Children Rs. 200 p.m. per child
House Rent Allowance (Rent Paid by Mr. Anubhav is Rs. 8,000 p.m.)
Rs. 7,000 p.m.

Professional tax Paid by employer is Rs. 2,500

Contribution of employer to Recognised Provident Fund Account of the
employee @ 20% of Basic Salary

Free Domestic servant facility provided by the company Rs. 2,000 p.m.
Compute the Income from Salary in the hands of Mr. Anubhav for the A.Y.
2021-22 assuming that he has not opted for the provisions of section
115BAC.
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Q.4 Solve any one of the following
Mr. Deshmukh gives the following Trading and Profit and Loss Account for
the year ended 315t March, 2021.
Trading and Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended 31 March, 2021.

a)

SLR-CA-82

Particulars Rs. Particulars Rs.
To Opening Stock 1,00,000 | By Sales 2,20,00,000
To Purchases 2,00,00,000 | By Closing Stock 3,00,000
To Gross Profit c/d 22,00,000
2,23,00,000 2,23,00,000
To Salaries 5,00,000 | By Gross Profit b/d 22,00,000
To Administrative 2,50,000 | By Dividend from 30,000
Charges Domestic Company
To GST Paid 1,25,000 | By Income From 1,70,000
Agriculture (Net)
To GST Penalty 10,000
To Interest on Bank 1,15,000
loan
To Printing and 25,000
Stationery
To General
Expenses 40,000
To Insurance 45,000
To Depreciation 3,00,000
To Net Profit 9,90,000
24,00,000 24,00,000

Additional Information:

i)  Administrative charges includes Rs. 50,000 paid as commission to brother of
Mr. Deshmukh. Out of this Rs. 10,000 is at above market rate.

i)  Bank loan is taken for Purchase of Machinery for Business.

i)  Depreciation allowable under income tax act is Rs. 3,25,000.

iv)  All Printing and Stationery expenses was paid in cash by way of one time
payment.

v)  General Expenses includes Rs. 5,000 paid as donation for Charity.

vi) Insurance includes Rs. 25,000 paid as Life Insurance Premium of own and
family members.

vii) GST Penalty is for contravention of provisions of the GST law.
Compute income from Business of Mr. Deshmukh for the assessment year
2021-22 assuming that he has not opted for the provisions of section
115BAC.

OR

Page 3 of4



SLR-CA-82

b) Mr. Anand is a Chartered Accountant in practice. He maintains his accounts

on cash basis. His income and expenditure account for the year ended 31

March 2021 is as follows.

Expenditure Rs. Income Rs.
Salary to Staff 2,00,000 | Fees Earned:
Salary to Audit 2,50,000 | - Bank Audit 9,50,000
Assistant
Incgntlve to Audit 25,000 | - Tax Audit 10,00,000
Assistant
Office Rent 3,60,000 | - Consultancy Fees 5,50,000
Printing and Stationery 1,25,000
Meeting, Conference 50,000 | Dividend received
and Seminar from Indian Company 20,000
(Gross)

Purchase of Car (for 5,00,000 | Income from UTI

. 10,000
official use)
Repairs, maintenance 75,000 | Honorarium for 50,000
and petrol expenses of valuation of answer
car papers
Travelling expenses Rent Received from
(official purpose) 1,20,000 | Let Out House 1,20,000

Property
Municipal Taxes paid
for Let Out House 10,000
Property
Surplus (i.e. Income 9,85,000
over Expenditures)
27,00,000 27,00,000

Additional Information:

1) Allowable rate of depreciation on motor car is 15%.
2) Salary to Audit Assistant includes Rs. 30,000 paid in cash for assisting

Mr. Anand in Professional work.
Compute Income from Profession of Mr. Anand for A.Y. 2021-22 assuming
that he has not opted for the provisions of section 115BAC.
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Seat

No. Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Advanced Costing (Paper — 1V) (19405608)

Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 03:00 PM To 05:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.
3) Draw neat labeled diagrams wherever necessary.

Q.1 A) Choosethe correct alternative and rewrite the sentences again. 08
1) Material Cost Variance :
a) MCV=MPV+MUV b) MCV=MPV-MUV
c) MPV=MCV+MUV d) None of these
2) Labour Cost Variance .
a) LCV=LRV+LEV b) LCV=LRV+LITV
c) LCV=LRV-LEV d) None of these

3) Total Overhead Cost Variance
a) Fixed Cost Variance + Variable Cost Variance
b) Fixed Cost Variance - Variable Cost Variance
c) Flexible Variance + Fixed Cost Variance
d) None of these

4) Material Usage Variance

a) MPV+MUV b) MPV-MUV
c) MMV+MYV d) None of these

5) BEP = :
a) Fixed cost/PVR b) Fixed cost/ Contribution PU
c) Both1&?2 d) None of these

6) Margin of Safety .
a) MOS= Profit/ PVR b) MOS= Actual Sales — BEP
c) MOS= Actual Sales + BEP d) MOS=1 & 2 ABOVE

7) PV Ratio =

a) Contribution / sales *100

b) Change in Profit / Change in Sales* 100
c) Fixed cost + Profit / Sales * 100

d) All of these

8) Cost audit is mandatory to every company as per rule
a) Rule-2 b) Rule-3A
c) Rule-3 d) Rule-5b
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Explain the following concepts.
1) Explain the concept of Variance Analysis.
2) Explain the concept of BEP.

Write short note or short problem. (Any Two)

a)

b)
c)

If Material Cost Variance is Rs. 250000 F and Usage variance is Rs. 3,00,000
A then what will the Material Price Variance?

Explain the types of Budget.

If Sales is Rs. 4, 00,000/- Variable Cost Rs. 2,00,000/- and Fixed Cost Rs.
1,00,000/- then Calculate PV Ratio, BEP and Margin of Safety.

Solve the following.

a)

X Ltd. Made sales during a certain period for Rs. 1,00,000. The net profit for
the same period was Rs. 10,000 and the fixed Cost was Rs. 15,000.

Find out:

i)  P/V Ratio.

i)  Required sales to earn a profit of Rs. 15,000.

iii) Net Profit from sales of Rs. 1,50,000.

iv) Break - even point sales.

Answer any one of the following.

a)
b)

Define Cost audit? Explain the right, duty, responsibility of Cost Auditor?
The expenses budgeted for production of 1,000 units in a factory are
furnished below:

Particulars Per unit Rs.
Material Cost 700
Labour Cost 250
Variable overheads 200
Selling expenses (20% fixed) 130

Administrative expenses (Rs. 2,00,000) 200

Total cost 1,480
Prepare a budget for production of 600 units and 800 units assuming
administrative expenses are rigid for all level of production
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Seat
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Set| P

B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination Oct/Nov-2023
Industrial Management (Paper - 1V) (19405610)

Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40

Time:

03:00 PM To 05:00 PM
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B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination Oct/Nov-2023
Industrial Management (Paper - 1V) (19405610)

Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 03:00 PM To 05:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Multiple Choice questions. 08
1) Industrial relations are important for
a) Worker and Entrepreneurship
b) Investors
c) Government
d) All of the above

2) Under plan 50% of time saved wages is paid as a bonus to the
workers.
a) Halsey Plan b) Rowan Plan
c) Taylor's Plan d) Motivation Plan

3) Under method of wage payment, how many hours the worker
worked is important but how much units he produced is not important.

a) Incentive wage plan b) Piece rate
c) Time rate d) None of these

4) is/are the objectives of the industrial psychology.
a) Search of Proper Method of Work
b) No Reform of Working Conditions
c) Botha)andb)
d) None of these

5) is created to boost the morale of the employee.
a) An encouraging work environment
b) Reduce Productivity
c) Onlyb)
d) Botha)and b)

6) To look positively towards work, working groups and higher
authorities are the example of the employees.
a) Zero morale b) Low morale
c) High morale d) None of these

7) Medical, educational, housing and creche facilities are the included in
practices in India.

a) Wage and Salary b) Labour welfare
c) Industrial safety d) Industrial heath
8) Halsey wage plan and Rowan wage plan are wage plans.
a) Time rate b) Piece rate
c) Minimum rate d) Incentive rate
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B) Explain the following concepts. 04
1) What is employee morale?
2) What is mean by workers participation in management?

Write short note. (Any Two). 06
a) Advantages of workers participation in management.
b) Importance of employee morale
c) Purpose of wages and salary administration.

Long Answer. 10
What is Employees welfare? Describe the types of Employees Welfare.

Attempt the following. (Any One) 12
a) Whatis Industrial psychology? Describe the Scope and objectives of
industrial psychology.
OR
b) What is time and piece rate system? Explain the qualities of time and piece
rate system.
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B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Advanced Insurance (Paper —1V) (19405612)

Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 03:00 PM To 05:00 PM
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B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Advanced Insurance (Paper —1V) (19405612)

Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 03:00 PM To 05:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Chosethe correct alternatives. 08
1) Act was passed in the year 1963.
a) Life Insurance b) Insurance
c) Marine Insurance d) Accident Insurance
2) has to be filled for Marine Insurance.

a) Printed proposal Application
b) Declaration form

c) Cover Note

d) Simple application

3) Arrests in marine perils is in nature.
a) Governmental b) Non-governmental
c) Legal d) Private

4) In Marine Insurance is more used for null Insurance.
a) Time policy b) Mixed policy
c) Valued policy d) Freight policy

5) For transfer of Marine Insurance Policy, IS necessary in Insurance
Policy.
a) Attention Clause b) Average Clause
c) Hull Clause d) Assignment Clause

6) In the history of insurance business is the oldest insurance.
a) Crop insurance b) Marine insurance
c) Fire insurance d) Life insurance

7) On government of India nationalised general insurance.
a) 2001 b) 2002
c) 1991 d 1972

8) The General Insurance Corporation of India was formed in the
year :
a) 1961 b) 1973
c) 1956 d) 2003

B) Explain the following concepts. 04

1) Wagering contract
2) Assignment clause

Q.2 Write Short Notes. (Any Two) 06
a) Scope of marine insurance
b) Marine perils
c) Organisational structure of General Insurance Corporation
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Explain the clauses of marine policies. 10
Answer any one of the following. 12
Explain the procedure of taking marine insurance policy.

OR

Evaluate the performance of General Insurance Corporation in India.
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B.Com. (Semester - VI) (New) (CBCS) Examination: Oct/Nov-2023
Advanced Statistics (Paper - IV) (19405618)

Day & Date: Saturday, 25-11-2023 Max. Marks: 40
Time: 03:00 PM To 05:00 PM

Instructions: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1 A) Choosethe correct alternative and rewrite the sentences. 08
1) What happens when maximin and minimax values of the game are
same?
a) No solution exists b)  Solution is mixed
c) Saddle point exists d) None of the above

2) When the sum of gains of one player is equal to the sum of losses to
another player in a game, this situation is known as
a) biased game b) zero-sum game
c) fair game d) all of the above

3) The expected-value of perfect information (EVPI) is
a) equal to expected regret of the optimal decision risk
b) the utility of additional information
Cc) maximum expected opportunity loss
d) none of the above

4) The decision-makers knowledge and experience may influence the
decision-making process when using the criterion of

a) maximax b) minimax regret
c) realism d) maximin
5) Generally PERT technique deals with the project of .
a) Repetitive nature b)  Non-repetitive nature
c) Deterministic nature d) None of the above

6) In critical path analysis, the word CPM mean
a) Critical Path Method
b) Crash Project Management
c) Critical Project Management
d) Critical Path Management

7) Which of the following is not the special purpose of simulation language?

a) BASIC b) GPSS
c) GASP d) SIMSCRIPT
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8) The purpose of using simulation technique is to
a) simulate a real world situation

b) understand properties and operating characteristics of complex

real-life problems
c) reduce the cost of experiment on a model of real situation
d) all of the above

B) Explain the following concepts
1) Explain maximin principle.
2) Explain advantages of simulation study.

Q.2 Write a Short Note (Any Two)
a) Explain Hurwicz criteria in decision theory.
b) A period schedule has the following activities and time (in hours) of
completion of each activity is as follows.
Activity 1-2 |2-3 |24 |14 |45 |56 |3-6 |2-6
Time (inHours) | 17 | 15 | 10 | 16 | 13 | 14 | 18 | 10

Draw the network diagram.
c) Explain saddle point and mixed strategies.

Q.3 Explain the rule of dominance in game theory. Solve the following game
graphically.
2 3 11
7 5 2

Q.4 Answer the following (Any One)
a) Explain use of simulation and steps in simulation study.
b) Explain Monte Carlo simulation method.
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